PHILIPPINE BIDDING DOCUMENTS

(As Harmonized with Development Partners)

Procurement of GOODS

Government of the Republic of the Philippines



Kalinga State University envisions to be "a Knowledge and Technology Hub in Asia-Pacific Region"

Fifth Edition October 2016

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION I. INVITATION TO BID	3
SECTION II. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS	6
SECTION III. BID DATA SHEET	27
SECTION IV. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	31
SECTION V. SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT	42
SECTION VI. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	46
SECTION VII. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	55
SECTION VIII. BIDDING FORMS	65

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Section I. Invitation to Bid

<<< bid document >>> Page 3 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE





Republic of the Philippines

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga

INVITATION TO BID FOR PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

1. The Kalinga State University (KSU), through the Use of Income Fund (RAF) CY 2019 intends to apply the sum of One Million, Twenty-Nine Thousand, Three Hundred Eighty-Eight Philippine Pesos and Seventy-Nine Centavos (Php 1,029,388.79) being the Approved Budget for the Contract (ABC) of the eight (8) Lots to payments under the contract for Purchase of Library Books/ IB_GOODS_2019-06-049, as follows:

Lot No.	Name of Lot	ABC
1	Books on Graduate Studies and Engineering	67,122.50
2	Books on Graduate Studies	38,820.00
3	Books on Natural & Health Sciences	84,855.00
4	Books on Information Technology & Agriculture	44,270.00
5	Books on Education & General References	22,385.00
6	Books on Engineering, Education, Business & Finance	416,211.29
7	Books, E-Resources and Journals on Social Work	200,800.00
8	Books on Electrical Engineering	154,925.00
	Total Amount	1,029,388.79

Bidders shall have the option of submitting a proposal on any lot or all lots. If the Bidder opts to bid for more than one lot, only one set of eligibility requirements shall be submitted. Evaluation and award of contract will be undertaken per lot basis; however, for bidder that bids to more than one lot and determined to have the Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid per lot shall be awarded with only one contract. Bids received in excess of the ABC for each lot shall be automatically rejected at bid opening.

- 2. The Kalinga State University now invites bids for Purchase of Library Books. Delivery of the Goods is required within Fifteen (15) calendar days upon receipt of the Purchase Order in accordance with the Delivery Schedule under Section VI. Schedule of Requirements. Bidders should have completed, within five (5) years from the date of submission and receipt of bids, a contract similar to the Project. The description of an eligible bidder is contained in the Bidding Documents, particularly, in Section II. Instructions to Bidders.
- 3. Bidding will be conducted through open competitive bidding procedures using a non-discretionary "pass/fail" criterion as specified in the 2016 Revised Implementing Rules and Regulations (IRR) of Republic Act (RA) 9184, otherwise known as the "Government Procurement Reform Act".

Bidding is restricted to Filipino citizens/sole proprietorships, partnerships, or organizations with at least sixty percent (60%) interest or outstanding capital stock belonging to citizens of the Philippines, and to citizens or organizations of a country the laws or regulations of which grant similar rights or privileges to Filipino citizens, pursuant to RA 5183.

- 4. Interested bidders may obtain further information from **Kalinga State University** and inspect the Bidding Documents at the address given below **during office hours from 8 am to 5 pm**.
- 5. A complete set of Bidding Documents may be acquired by interested Bidders on June 3, 2019 (Monday) until 10:00 AM of June 25, 2019 (Tuesday) from the address below and upon payment of the applicable fee for the Bidding Documents, pursuant to the latest Guidelines issued by the GPPB, in the total amount not exceeding (Five Thousand Philippine Pesos (Php5,000.00) for all lots. The following (in the next page) is the Cost of Bidding Documents:

ex bid document >>>
Page 4 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

End-User Unit LIBRARY SERVICES Implementing Unit

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Lot No.	Name of Lot	Amount of Bid Document
1	Books on Graduate Studies and Engineering	330.00
2	Books on Graduate Studies	190.00
3	Books on Natural & Health Sciences	420.00
4	Books on Information Technology & Agriculture	210.00
5	Books on Education & General References	100.00
6	Books on Engineering, Education, Business & Finance	2,000.00
7	Books, E-Resources and Journals on Social Work	1,000.00
8	Books on Electrical Engineering	750.00
	Total Amount	5,000.00

It may also be downloaded free of charge from the website of the Philippine Government Electronic Procurement System (PhilGEPS) and the website of the Procuring Entity at https://ksu.edu.ph/goodgovernance/invitebid, provided that Bidders shall pay the applicable fee for the Bidding Documents not later than the submission of their bids.

- 6. The Kalinga State University will hold a Pre-Bid Conference on June 13, 2019 (Thursday), 10:00 AM at Conference Hall, Administration Building, KSU-Main Campus, National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga, which shall be open to prospective bidders.
- 7. Bids must be duly received by the BAC Secretariat at the address below on or before 10:00 AM on June 25, 2019 (Tuesday). All Bids must be accompanied by a bid security in any of the acceptable forms and in the amount stated in ITB Clause 18.

Bid opening shall be on 10:01 AM on June 25, 2019 (Tuesday) at the Conference Hall, Administration Building, KSU-Main Campus, National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga. Bids will be opened in the presence of the bidders' representatives who choose to attend at the address below. Late bids shall not be accepted.

- 8. Bidders should comply with the applicable provisions of Section 23.4.1.1 of the 2016 Revised IRR of R.A. 9184 (Eligibility Criteria for Procurement of Goods) and with a modified set of requirements integrating eligibility documents and criteria for procurement of goods as provided in Annex D of the revised 2016 IRR of R.A. 9184.
- 9. The Kalinga State University reserves the right to reject any and all bids, declare a failure of bidding, or not award the contract at any time prior to contract award in accordance with Section 41 of RA 9184 and its IRR, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected bidder or bidders.
- 10. For further information, please refer to:

Mr. Ronaldo B. Daluping

BAC Secretariat, Kalinga State University - Main Campus National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 +63917-774-4185 /procurementservice bac@ksu.edu.ph https://ksu.edu.ph/

> EDNA P. YUMOL, CPA, PhD **BAC Chairperson** Date issued: June 01, 2019

<< bid document >>> Page 5 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Section II. Instructions to Bidders

<<< bid document >>> Page 6 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



TABLE OF CONTENTS

A.	GEN	ERAL	8
	1.	Scope of Bid	8
	2.	Source of Funds	8
	3.	Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices	8
	4.	Conflict of Interest	9
	5.	Eligible Bidders	10
	6.	Bidder's Responsibilities	11
	7.	Origin of Goods	12
	8.	Subcontracts	12
В.	Con	TENTS OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS	12
	9.	Pre-Bid Conference	12
	10.	Clarification and Amendment of Bidding Documents	13
C.	PRE	PARATION OF BIDS	13
	11.	Language of Bid	13
	12.	Documents Comprising the Bid: Eligibility and Technical Components	14
	13.	Documents Comprising the Bid: Financial Component	15
	14.	Alternative Bids	15
	15.	Bid Prices	15
	16.	Bid Currencies	16
	17.	Bid Validity	17
	18.	Bid Security	17
	19.	Format and Signing of Bids	19
	20.	Sealing and Marking of Bids	19
D.	SUB	MISSION AND OPENING OF BIDS	20
	21.	Deadline for Submission of Bids	20
	22.	Late Bids	20
	23.	Modification and Withdrawal of Bids	20
	24.	Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids	20
E.	Eva	LUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS	21
	25.	Process to be Confidential	21
	26.	Clarification of Bids	22
	27.	Domestic Preference	22
	28.	Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids	22
	29.	Post-Qualification	23
	30.	Reservation Clause	24
F.	Awa	ARD OF CONTRACT	25
	31.	Contract Award	25
	32.	Signing of the Contract	25
	33.	Performance Security	25
	34.	Notice to Proceed	26
	35.	Protest Mechanism	37

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



A. General

1. Scope of Bid

- 1.1. The Procuring Entity named in the **BDS** invites bids for the supply and delivery of the Goods as described in Section VII. Technical Specifications.
- 1.2. The name, identification, and number of lots specific to this bidding are provided in the **BDS**. The contracting strategy and basis of evaluation of lots is described in **ITB** Clause 28.

2. Source of Funds

The Procuring Entity has a budget or has received funds from the Funding Source named in the <u>BDS</u>, and in the amount indicated in the <u>BDS</u>. It intends to apply part of the funds received for the Project, as defined in the **BDS**, to cover eligible payments under the contract.

3. Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices

- 3.1. Unless otherwise specified in the <u>BDS</u>, the Procuring Entity as well as the bidders and suppliers shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of the contract. In pursuance of this policy, the Procuring Entity:
 - (a) defines, for purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means behavior on the part of officials in the public or private sectors by which they improperly and unlawfully enrich themselves, others, or induce others to do so, by misusing the position in which they are placed, and includes the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of any such official in the procurement process or in contract execution; entering, on behalf of the government, into any contract or transaction manifestly and grossly disadvantageous to the same, whether or not the public officer profited or will profit thereby, and similar acts as provided in RA 3019.
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring Entity, and includes collusive practices among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring Entity of the benefits of free and open competition.
 - (iii) "collusive practices" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, with or without the knowledge of the Procuring Entity, designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels.
 - (iv) "coercive practices" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons, or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract;
 - (v) "obstructive practice" is
 - (aa) deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to an administrative proceedings or investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede an administrative proceedings or investigation of the Procuring Entity or any foreign government/foreign or international financing institution into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the administrative proceedings or investigation or from pursuing such proceedings or investigation; or
 - (bb) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the inspection and audit rights of the Procuring Entity or any foreign government/foreign or international financing institution herein.

ex bid document >>>
Page 8 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- (b) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has engaged in any of the practices mentioned in this Clause for purposes of competing for the contract.
- 3.2. Further, the Procuring Entity will seek to impose the maximum civil, administrative, and/or criminal penalties available under applicable laws on individuals and organizations deemed to be involved in any of the practices mentioned in **ITB** Clause 3.1(a).
- 3.3. Furthermore, the Funding Source and the Procuring Entity reserve the right to inspect and audit records and accounts of a bidder or supplier in the bidding for and performance of a contract themselves or through independent auditors as reflected in the GCC Clause 3.

4. Conflict of Interest

- 4.1. All Bidders found to have conflicting interests shall be disqualified to participate in the procurement at hand, without prejudice to the imposition of appropriate administrative, civil, and criminal sanctions. A Bidder may be considered to have conflicting interests with another Bidder in any of the events described in paragraphs (a) through (c) below and a general conflict of interest in any of the circumstances set out in paragraphs (d) through (g) below:
 - (a) A Bidder has controlling shareholders in common with another Bidder;
 - (b) A Bidder receives or has received any direct or indirect subsidy from any other Bidder:
 - (c) A Bidder has the same legal representative as that of another Bidder for purposes of this bid;
 - (d) A Bidder has a relationship, directly or through third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the bid of another Bidder or influence the decisions of the Procuring Entity regarding this bidding process;
 - (e) A Bidder submits more than one bid in this bidding process. However, this does not limit the participation of subcontractors in more than one bid;
 - (f) A Bidder who participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the Goods and related services that are the subject of the bid; or
 - (g) A Bidder who lends, or temporarily seconds, its personnel to firms or organizations which are engaged in consulting services for the preparation related to procurement for or implementation of the project, if the personnel would be involved in any capacity on the same project.
- 4.2. In accordance with Section 47 of the IRR of RA 9184, all Bidding Documents shall be accompanied by a sworn affidavit of the Bidder that it is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity (HoPE), members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), members of the Technical Working Group (TWG), members of the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office (PMO) or the end-user unit, and the project consultants, by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree. On the part of the Bidder, this Clause shall apply to the following persons:
 - (a) If the Bidder is an individual or a sole proprietorship, to the Bidder himself;
 - (b) If the Bidder is a partnership, to all its officers and members;
 - (c) If the Bidder is a corporation, to all its officers, directors, and controlling stockholders;
 - (d) If the Bidder is a cooperative, to all its officers, directors, and controlling shareholders or members; and
 - (e) If the Bidder is a joint venture (JV), the provisions of items (a), (b), (c), or (d) of this Clause shall correspondingly apply to each of the members of the said JV, as may be appropriate.

Relationship of the nature described above or failure to comply with this Clause will result in the automatic disqualification of a Bidder.

Page 9 of 80

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



5.1. Unless otherwise provided in the **<u>BDS</u>**, the following persons shall be eligible to participate in this bidding:

- (a) Duly licensed Filipino citizens/sole proprietorships;
- (b) Partnerships duly organized under the laws of the Philippines and of which at least sixty percent (60%) of the interest belongs to citizens of the Philippines;
- (c) Corporations duly organized under the laws of the Philippines, and of which at least sixty percent (60%) of the outstanding capital stock belongs to citizens of the Philippines;
- (d) Cooperatives duly organized under the laws of the Philippines; and
- (e) Persons/entities forming themselves into a Joint Venture (JV), *i.e.*, a group of two (2) or more persons/entities that intend to be jointly and severally responsible or liable for a particular contract: Provided, however, that Filipino ownership or interest of the JV concerned shall be at least sixty percent (60%).
- 5.2. Foreign bidders may be eligible to participate when any of the following circumstances exist, as specified in the **BDS**:
 - (a) When a Treaty or International or Executive Agreement as provided in Section 4 of RA 9184 and its IRR allow foreign bidders to participate;
 - (b) Citizens, corporations, or associations of a country, the laws or regulations of which grant reciprocal rights or privileges to citizens, corporations, or associations of the Philippines;
 - (c) When the Goods sought to be procured are not available from local suppliers; or
 - (d) When there is a need to prevent situations that defeat competition or restrain trade.
- 5.3. Government owned or -controlled corporations (GOCCs) may be eligible to participate only if they can establish that they (a) are legally and financially autonomous, (b) operate under commercial law, and (c) are not attached agencies of the Procuring Entity.
- 5.4. Unless otherwise provided in the <u>BDS</u>, the Bidder must have completed a Single Largest Completed Contract (SLCC) similar to the Project and the value of which, adjusted, if necessary, by the Bidder to current prices using the Philippine Statistics Authority (PSA) consumer price index, must be at least equivalent to a percentage of the ABC stated in the **BDS**.
 - For this purpose, contracts similar to the Project shall be those described in the <u>BDS</u>, and completed within the relevant period stated in the Invitation to Bid and **ITB** Clause 12.1(a)(ii).
- 5.5. The Bidder must submit a computation of its Net Financial Contracting Capacity (NFCC), which must be at least equal to the ABC to be bid, calculated as follows:
 - NFCC = [(Current assets minus current liabilities) (15)] minus the value of all outstanding or uncompleted portions of the projects under ongoing contracts, including awarded contracts yet to be started, coinciding with the contract to be bid.

The values of the domestic bidder's current assets and current liabilities shall be based on the latest Audited Financial Statements submitted to the BIR.

For purposes of computing the foreign bidders' NFCC, the value of the current assets and current liabilities shall be based on their audited financial statements prepared in accordance with international financial reporting standards.

If the prospective bidder opts to submit a committed Line of Credit, it must be at least equal to ten percent (10%) of the ABC to be bid. If issued by a foreign universal or commercial bank, it shall be confirmed or authenticated by a local universal or commercial bank.

ex bid document >>>
Page 10 of 80



Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



6. Bidder's Responsibilities

- 6.1. The Bidder or its duly authorized representative shall submit a sworn statement in the form prescribed in Section VIII. Bidding Forms as required in **ITB** Clause 12.1(b)(iii).
- 6.2. The Bidder is responsible for the following:
 - (a) Having taken steps to carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;
 - (b) Having acknowledged all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the contract;
 - (c) Having made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any;
 - (d) Having complied with its responsibility to inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) as provided under **ITB** Clause 10.4.
 - (e) Ensuring that it is not "blacklisted" or barred from bidding by the GOP or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or LGUs, including foreign government/foreign or international financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the GPPB;
 - (f) Ensuring that each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;
 - (g) Authorizing the HoPE or its duly authorized representative/s to verify all the documents submitted;
 - (h) Ensuring that the signatory is the duly authorized representative of the Bidder, and granted full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary and/or to represent the Bidder in the bidding, with the duly notarized Secretary's Certificate attesting to such fact, if the Bidder is a corporation, partnership, cooperative, or joint venture;
 - (i) Complying with the disclosure provision under Section 47 of RA 9184 and its IRR in relation to other provisions of RA 3019;
 - (j) Complying with existing labor laws and standards, in the case of procurement of services; Moreover, bidder undertakes to:
 - (i) Ensure the entitlement of workers to wages, hours of work, safety and health and other prevailing conditions of work as established by national laws, rules and regulations; or collective bargaining agreement; or arbitration award, if and when applicable.
 - In case there is a finding by the Procuring Entity or the DOLE of underpayment or non-payment of workers' wage and wage-related benefits, bidder agrees that the performance security or portion of the contract amount shall be withheld in favor of the complaining workers pursuant to appropriate provisions of Republic Act No. 9184 without prejudice to the institution of appropriate actions under the Labor Code, as amended, and other social legislations.
 - (ii) Comply with occupational safety and health standards and to correct deficiencies, if any.
 - In case of imminent danger, injury or death of the worker, bidder undertakes to suspend contract implementation pending clearance to proceed from the DOLE Regional Office and to comply with Work Stoppage Order; and
 - (iii) Inform the workers of their conditions of work, labor clauses under the contract specifying wages, hours of work and other benefits under prevailing national laws, rules and regulations; or collective bargaining agreement; or arbitration award, if and when applicable, through posting in two (2) conspicuous places in the establishment's premises; and

ed document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE

(k) Ensuring that it did not give or pay, directly or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in relation to any procurement project or activity.

Failure to observe any of the above responsibilities shall be at the risk of the Bidder concerned.

- 6.3. The Bidder is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the Bidding Documents.
- 6.4. It shall be the sole responsibility of the Bidder to determine and to satisfy itself by such means as it considers necessary or desirable as to all matters pertaining to the contract to be bid, including: (a) the location and the nature of this Project; (b) climatic conditions; (c) transportation facilities; and (d) other factors that may affect the cost, duration, and execution or implementation of this Project.
- 6.5. The Procuring Entity shall not assume any responsibility regarding erroneous interpretations or conclusions by the prospective or eligible bidder out of the data furnished by the procuring entity. However, the Procuring Entity shall ensure that all information in the Bidding Documents, including bid/supplemental bid bulletin/s issued, are correct and consistent.
- 6.6. Before submitting their bids, the Bidder is deemed to have become familiar with all existing laws, decrees, ordinances, acts and regulations of the Philippines which may affect this Project in any way.
- 6.7. The Bidder shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of his bid, and the Procuring Entity will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.
- 6.8. The Bidder should note that the Procuring Entity will accept bids only from those that have paid the applicable fee for the Bidding Documents at the office indicated in the Invitation to Bid.

7. Origin of Goods

Unless otherwise indicated in the <u>BDS</u>, there is no restriction on the origin of goods other than those prohibited by a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, subject to **ITB** Clause 27.1.

8. Subcontracts

- 8.1. Unless otherwise specified in the <u>BDS</u>, the Bidder may subcontract portions of the Goods to an extent as may be approved by the Procuring Entity and stated in the <u>BDS</u>. However, subcontracting of any portion shall not relieve the Bidder from any liability or obligation that may arise from the contract for this Project.
- 8.2. Subcontractors must submit the documentary requirements under **ITB** Clause 12 and comply with the eligibility criteria specified in the **BDS**. In the event that any subcontractor is found by the Procuring Entity to be ineligible, the subcontracting of such portion of the Goods shall be disallowed.
- 8.3. The Bidder may identify the subcontractor to whom a portion of the Goods will be subcontracted at any stage of the bidding process or during contract implementation. If the Bidder opts to disclose the name of the subcontractor during bid submission, the Bidder shall include the required documents as part of the technical component of its bid.

B. Contents of Bidding Documents

9. Pre-Bid Conference

9.1. (a) If so specified in the **BDS**, a pre-bid conference shall be held at the venue and on the date indicated therein, to clarify and address the Bidders' questions on the technical and financial components of this Project.

ex bid document >>>
Page 12 of 80

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- (b) The pre-bid conference shall be held at least twelve (12) calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids, but not earlier than seven (7) calendar days from the posting of the invitation to bid/bidding documents in the PhilGEPS website. If the Procuring Entity determines that, by reason of the method, nature, or complexity of the contract to be bid, or when international participation will be more advantageous to the GOP, a longer period for the preparation of bids is necessary, the pre-bid conference shall be held at least thirty (30) calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids, as specified in the **BDS**.
- 9.2. Bidders are encouraged to attend the pre-bid conference to ensure that they fully understand the Procuring Entity's requirements. Non-attendance of the Bidder will in no way prejudice its bid; however, the Bidder is expected to know the changes and/or amendments to the Bidding Documents as recorded in the minutes of the pre-bid conference and the Supplemental/Bid Bulletin. The minutes of the pre-bid conference shall be recorded and prepared not later than five (5) calendar days after the pre-bid conference. The minutes shall be made available to prospective bidders not later than five (5) days upon written request.
- 9.3 Decisions of the BAC amending any provision of the bidding documents shall be issued in writing through a Supplemental/Bid Bulletin at least seven (7) calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids.

10. Clarification and Amendment of Bidding Documents

- 10.1. Prospective bidders may request for clarification on and/or interpretation of any part of the Bidding Documents. Such request must be in writing and submitted to the Procuring Entity at the address indicated in the **BDS** at least ten (10) calendar days before the deadline set for the submission and receipt of Bids.
- 10.2. The BAC shall respond to the said request by issuing a Supplemental/Bid Bulletin, to be made available to all those who have properly secured the Bidding Documents, at least seven (7) calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of Bids.
- 10.3. Supplemental/Bid Bulletins may also be issued upon the Procuring Entity's initiative for purposes of clarifying or modifying any provision of the Bidding Documents not later than seven (7) calendar days before the deadline for the submission and receipt of Bids. Any modification to the Bidding Documents shall be identified as an amendment.
- 10.4. Any Supplemental/Bid Bulletin issued by the BAC shall also be posted in the PhilGEPS and the website of the Procuring Entity concerned, if available, and at any conspicuous place in the premises of the Procuring Entity concerned. It shall be the responsibility of all Bidders who have properly secured the Bidding Documents to inquire and secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletins that may be issued by the BAC. However, Bidders who have submitted bids before the issuance of the Supplemental/Bid Bulletin must be informed and allowed to modify or withdraw their bids in accordance with **ITB** Clause 23.

C. Preparation of Bids

11. Language of Bids

The eligibility requirements or statements, the bids, and all other documents to be submitted to the BAC must be in English. If the eligibility requirements or statements, the bids, and all other documents submitted to the BAC are in foreign language other than English, it must be accompanied by a translation of the documents in English. The documents shall be translated by the relevant foreign government agency, the foreign government agency authorized to translate documents, or a registered translator in the foreign bidder's country; and shall be authenticated by the appropriate Philippine foreign service establishment/post or the equivalent office having jurisdiction over the foreign bidder's affairs in the Philippines. The English translation shall govern, for purposes of interpretation of the bid.

ex bid document >>>
Page 13 of 80

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



12. Documents Comprising the Bid: Eligibility and Technical Components

- 12.1. Unless otherwise indicated in the **BDS**, the first envelope shall contain the following eligibility and technical documents:
 - (a) Eligibility Documents –

Class "A" Documents:

in the BDS.

- (i) PhilGEPS Certificate of Registration and Membership in accordance with Section 8.5.2 of the IRR. For procurement to be performed overseas, it shall be subject to the Guidelines to be issued by the GPPB.
- (ii) Statement of all its ongoing government and private contracts, including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether similar or not similar in nature and complexity to the contract to be bid; and Statement of the Bidder's SLCC similar to the contract to be bid, in accordance with ITB Clause 5.4, within the relevant period as provided

The two statements required shall indicate for each contract the following:

- (ii.1) name of the contract;
- (ii.2) date of the contract;
- (ii.3) contract duration;
- (ii.4) owner's name and address;
- (ii.5) kinds of Goods;
- (ii.6) For Statement of Ongoing Contracts amount of contract and value of outstanding contracts;
- (ii.7) For Statement of SLCC amount of completed contracts, adjusted by the Bidder to current prices using PSA's consumer price index, if necessary for the purpose of meeting the SLCC requirement;
- (ii.8) date of delivery; and
- (ii.9) end user's acceptance or official receipt(s) or sales invoice issued for the contract, if completed, which shall be attached to the statements.
- (iii) NFCC computation in accordance with ITB Clause 5.5 or a committed Line of Credit from a universal or commercial bank.

Class "B" Document:

- (iv) If applicable, the Joint Venture Agreement (JVA) in case the joint venture is already in existence, or duly notarized statements from all the potential joint venture partners in accordance with Section 23.1(b) of the IRR.
- (b) Technical Documents
 - (i) Bid security in accordance with **ITB** Clause 18. If the Bidder opts to submit the bid security in the form of:
 - (i.1) a bank draft/guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a foreign bank, it shall be accompanied by a confirmation from a Universal or Commercial Bank; or
 - (i.2) a surety bond, it shall be accompanied by a certification by the Insurance Commission that the surety or insurance company is authorized to issue such instruments;
 - (ii) Conformity with technical specifications, as enumerated and specified in Sections VI and VII of the Bidding Documents; and
 - (iii) Sworn statement in accordance with Section 25.3 of the IRR of RA 9184 and using the form prescribed in Section VIII. Bidding Forms.

exc bid document >>>
Page 14 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



(iv) For foreign bidders claiming eligibility by reason of their country's extension of reciprocal rights to Filipinos, a certification from the relevant government office of their country stating that Filipinos are allowed to participate in their government procurement activities for the same item or product.

13. Documents Comprising the Bid: Financial Component

- 13.1. The financial component of the bid shall contain the following:
 - (a) Financial Bid Form, which includes bid prices and the applicable Price Schedules, in accordance with **ITB** Clauses 15.1 and 15.4;
 - (b) If the Bidder claims preference as a Domestic Bidder, a certification from the DTI issued in accordance with **ITB** Clause 27, unless otherwise provided in the **BDS**; and
 - (c) Any other document related to the financial component of the bid as stated in the **BDS**.
- 13.2. (a) Unless otherwise stated in the **BDS**, all bids that exceed the ABC shall not be accepted.
 - (b) Unless otherwise indicated in the **BDS**, for foreign-funded procurement, a ceiling may be applied to bid prices provided the following conditions are met:
 - (i) Bidding Documents are obtainable free of charge on a freely accessible website. If payment of Bidding Documents is required by the procuring entity, payment could be made upon the submission of bids.
 - (ii) The procuring entity has procedures in place to ensure that the ABC is based on recent estimates made by the responsible unit of the procuring entity and that the estimates reflect the quality, supervision and risk and inflationary factors, as well as prevailing market prices, associated with the types of works or goods to be procured.
 - (iii) The procuring entity has trained cost estimators on estimating prices and analyzing bid variances.
 - (iv) The procuring entity has established a system to monitor and report bid prices relative to ABC and engineer's/procuring entity's estimate.
 - (v) The procuring entity has established a monitoring and evaluation system for contract implementation to provide a feedback on actual total costs of goods and works.

14. Alternative Bids

- 14.1 Alternative Bids shall be rejected. For this purpose, alternative bid is an offer made by a Bidder in addition or as a substitute to its original bid which may be included as part of its original bid or submitted separately therewith for purposes of bidding. A bid with options is considered an alternative bid regardless of whether said bid proposal is contained in a single envelope or submitted in two (2) or more separate bid envelopes.
- 14.2 Each Bidder shall submit only one Bid, either individually or as a partner in a JV. A Bidder who submits or participates in more than one bid (other than as a subcontractor if a subcontractor is permitted to participate in more than one bid) will cause all the proposals with the Bidder's participation to be disqualified. This shall be without prejudice to any applicable criminal, civil and administrative penalties that may be imposed upon the persons and entities concerned.

15. Bid Prices

15.1. The Bidder shall complete the appropriate Schedule of Prices included herein, stating the unit prices, total price per item, the total amount and the expected countries of origin of the Goods to be supplied under this Project.

ex bid document >>>
Page 15 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- 15.2. The Bidder shall fill in rates and prices for all items of the Goods described in the Schedule of Prices. Bids not addressing or providing all of the required items in the Bidding Documents including, where applicable, Schedule of Prices, shall be considered non-responsive and, thus, automatically disqualified. In this regard, where a required item is provided, but no price is indicated, the same shall be considered as non-responsive, but specifying a zero (0) or a dash (-) for the said item would mean that it is being offered for free to the Government, except those required by law or regulations to be accomplished.
- 15.3. The terms Ex Works (EXW), Cost, Insurance and Freight (CIF), Cost and Insurance Paid to (CIP), Delivered Duty Paid (DDP), and other trade terms used to describe the obligations of the parties, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of the International Commercial Terms (INCOTERMS) published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris.
- 15.4. Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall be entered separately in the following manner:
 - (a) For Goods offered from within the Procuring Entity's country:
 - (i) The price of the Goods quoted EXW (ex works, ex factory, ex warehouse, ex showroom, or off-the-shelf, as applicable);
 - (ii) The cost of all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable;
 - (iii) The cost of transportation, insurance, and other costs incidental to delivery of the Goods to their final destination; and
 - (iv) The price of other (incidental) services, if any, listed in the **BDS**.
 - (b) For Goods offered from abroad:
 - (i) Unless otherwise stated in the <u>BDS</u>, the price of the Goods shall be quoted DDP with the place of destination in the Philippines as specified in the <u>BDS</u>. In quoting the price, the Bidder shall be free to use transportation through carriers registered in any eligible country. Similarly, the Bidder may obtain insurance services from any eligible source country.
 - (ii) The price of other (incidental) services, if any, listed in the **BDS**.
 - (c) For Services, based on the form which may be prescribed by the Procuring Entity, in accordance with existing laws, rules and regulations
- 15.5. Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the contract and not subject to variation or price escalation on any account. A bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non-responsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to **ITB** Clause 24.

All bid prices for the given scope of work in the contract as awarded shall be considered as fixed prices, and therefore not subject to price escalation during contract implementation, except under extraordinary circumstances. Upon the recommendation of the Procuring Entity, price escalation may be allowed in extraordinary circumstances as may be determined by the National Economic and Development Authority in accordance with the Civil Code of the Philippines, and upon approval by the GPPB. Nevertheless, in cases where the cost of the awarded contract is affected by any applicable new laws, ordinances, regulations, or other acts of the GOP, promulgated after the date of bid opening, a contract price adjustment shall be made or appropriate relief shall be applied on a no loss-no gain basis.

16. Bid Currencies

- 16.1. Prices shall be quoted in the following currencies:
 - (a) For Goods that the Bidder will supply from within the Philippines, the prices shall be quoted in Philippine Pesos.

ex bid document >>>
Page 16 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- (b) For Goods that the Bidder will supply from outside the Philippines, the prices may be quoted in the currency(ies) stated in the **BDS**. However, for purposes of bid evaluation, bids denominated in foreign currencies shall be converted to Philippine currency based on the exchange rate as published in the *Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas* (BSP) reference rate bulletin on the day of the bid opening.
- 16.2. If so allowed in accordance with **ITB** Clause 16.1, the Procuring Entity for purposes of bid evaluation and comparing the bid prices will convert the amounts in various currencies in which the bid price is expressed to Philippine Pesos at the foregoing exchange rates.
- 16.3. Unless otherwise specified in the **BDS**, payment of the contract price shall be made in Philippine Pesos.

17. Bid Validity

- 17.1. Bids shall remain valid for the period specified in the **BDS** which shall not exceed one hundred twenty (120) calendar days from the date of the opening of bids.
- 17.2. In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the bid validity period, the Procuring Entity may request Bidders to extend the period of validity of their bids. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. The bid security described in ITB Clause 18 should also be extended corresponding to the extension of the bid validity period at the least. A Bidder may refuse the request without forfeiting its bid security, but his bid shall no longer be considered for further evaluation and award. A Bidder granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its bid.

18. Bid Security

18.1. The Bidder shall submit a Bid Securing Declaration or any form of Bid Security in the amount stated in the <u>BDS</u>, which shall be not less than the percentage of the ABC in accordance with the following schedule:

Form of Bid Security	Amount of Bid Security (Not Less than the Percentage of the ABC)
(a) Cash or cashier's/manager's check issued by a Universal or Commercial Bank. For biddings conducted by LGUs, the Cashier's/Manager's	
Check may be issued by other banks certified by the BSP as authorized to issue such financial instrument.	
(b) Bank draft/guarantee or irrevocable letter of credit issued by a Universal or Commercial Bank: Provided, however, that it shall be confirmed or authenticated by a Universal or Commercial Bank, if issued by a foreign bank.	Two percent (2%)
For biddings conducted by LGUs, Bank Draft/Guarantee, or Irrevocable Letter of Credit may be issued by other banks certified by the BSP as authorized to issue such financial instrument.	
(c) Surety bond callable upon demand issued by a surety or insurance company duly certified by the Insurance Commission as authorized to issue such security.	Five percent (5%)

The Bid Securing Declaration mentioned above is an undertaking which states, among others, that the Bidder shall enter into contract with the procuring entity and furnish the performance security required under ITB Clause 33.2, within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award, and commits to pay the corresponding amount as fine, and be suspended for a period of time from being qualified to participate in any government procurement activity in the event it violates any of the conditions stated therein as provided in the guidelines issued by the GPPB.

ex bid document >>>
Page 17 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- 18.2. The bid security should be valid for the period specified in the <u>BDS</u>. Any bid not accompanied by an acceptable bid security shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.
- 18.3. No bid securities shall be returned to Bidders after the opening of bids and before contract signing, except to those that failed or declared as post-disqualified, upon submission of a written waiver of their right to file a request for reconsideration and/or protest, or upon the lapse of the reglementary period to file a request for reconsideration or protest. Without prejudice on its forfeiture, bid securities shall be returned only after the Bidder with the Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid (LCRB) has signed the contract and furnished the performance security, but in no case later than the expiration of the bid security validity period indicated in **ITB** Clause 18.2.
- 18.4. Upon signing and execution of the contract pursuant to **ITB** Clause 32, and the posting of the performance security pursuant to **ITB** Clause 33, the successful Bidder's bid security will be discharged, but in no case later than the bid security validity period as indicated in the **ITB** Clause 18.2.
- 18.5. The bid security may be forfeited:
 - (a) if a Bidder:
 - (i) withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity specified in **ITB** Clause 17;
 - (ii) does not accept the correction of errors pursuant to **ITB** Clause 28.3(b);
 - (iii) has a finding against the veracity of any of the documents submitted as stated in **ITB** Clause 29.2;
 - (iv) submission of eligibility requirements containing false information or falsified documents;
 - (v) submission of bids that contain false information or falsified documents, or the concealment of such information in the bids in order to influence the outcome of eligibility screening or any other stage of the public bidding;
 - (vi) allowing the use of one's name, or using the name of another for purposes of public bidding;
 - (vii) withdrawal of a bid, or refusal to accept an award, or enter into contract with the Government without justifiable cause, after the Bidder had been adjudged as having submitted the LCRB;
 - (viii) refusal or failure to post the required performance security within the prescribed time;
 - (ix) refusal to clarify or validate in writing its bid during post-qualification within a period of seven (7) calendar days from receipt of the request for clarification;
 - (x) any documented attempt by a Bidder to unduly influence the outcome of the bidding in his favor;
 - (xi) failure of the potential joint venture partners to enter into the joint venture after the bid is declared successful; or
 - (xii) all other acts that tend to defeat the purpose of the competitive bidding, such as habitually withdrawing from bidding, submitting late Bids or patently insufficient bid, for at least three (3) times within a year, except for valid reasons.
 - (b) if the successful Bidder:
 - (i) fails to sign the contract in accordance with **ITB** Clause 32; or
 - (ii) fails to furnish performance security in accordance with **ITB** Clause 33.

ex bid document >>>
Page 18 of 80

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



19. Format and Signing of Bids

- 19.1. Bidders shall submit their bids through their duly authorized representative using the appropriate forms provided in Section VIII. Bidding Forms on or before the deadline specified in the **ITB** Clauses 21 in two (2) separate sealed bid envelopes, and which shall be submitted simultaneously. The first shall contain the technical component of the bid, including the eligibility requirements under **ITB** Clause 12.1, and the second shall contain the financial component of the bid. This shall also be observed for each lot in the case of lot procurement.
- 19.2. Forms as mentioned in **ITB** Clause 19.1 must be completed without any alterations to their format, and no substitute form shall be accepted. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested.
- 19.3. The Bidder shall prepare and submit an original of the first and second envelopes as described in **ITB** Clauses 12 and 13. In addition, the Bidder shall submit copies of the first and second envelopes. In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
- 19.4. Each and every page of the Bid Form, including the Schedule of Prices, under Section VIII hereof, shall be signed by the duly authorized representative/s of the Bidder. Failure to do so shall be a ground for the rejection of the bid.
- 19.5. Any interlineations, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the duly authorized representative/s of the Bidder.

20. Sealing and Marking of Bids

- 20.1. Bidders shall enclose their original eligibility and technical documents described in **ITB** Clause 12 in one sealed envelope marked "ORIGINAL TECHNICAL COMPONENT", and the original of their financial component in another sealed envelope marked "ORIGINAL FINANCIAL COMPONENT", sealing them all in an outer envelope marked "ORIGINAL BID".
- 20.2. Each copy of the first and second envelopes shall be similarly sealed duly marking the inner envelopes as "COPY NO. ____ TECHNICAL COMPONENT" and "COPY NO. ____ FINANCIAL COMPONENT" and the outer envelope as "COPY NO. ____ ", respectively. These envelopes containing the original and the copies shall then be enclosed in one single envelope.
- 20.3. The original and the number of copies of the Bid as indicated in the **BDS** shall be typed or written in ink and shall be signed by the Bidder or its duly authorized representative/s.
- 20.4. All envelopes shall:
 - (a) contain the name of the contract to be bid in capital letters;
 - (b) bear the name and address of the Bidder in capital letters;
 - (c) be addressed to the Procuring Entity's BAC in accordance with **ITB** Clause 1.1;
 - (d) bear the specific identification of this bidding process indicated in the **ITB** Clause 1.2; and
 - (e) bear a warning "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE..." the date and time for the opening of bids, in accordance with **ITB** Clause 21.
- 20.5. Bid envelopes that are not properly sealed and marked, as required in the bidding documents, shall not be rejected, but the Bidder or its duly authorized representative shall acknowledge such condition of the bid as submitted. The BAC or the Procuring Entity shall assume no responsibility for the misplacement of the contents of the improperly sealed or marked bid, or for its premature opening.

ex bid document >>>
Page 19 of 80

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



D. Submission and Opening of Bids

21. Deadline for Submission of Bids

Bids must be received by the Procuring Entity's BAC at the address and on or before the date and time indicated in the <u>BDS</u>. In case the deadline for submission of bids fall on a non-working day duly declared by the president, governor or mayor or other government official authorized to make such declaration, the deadline shall be the next working day.

22. Late Bids

Any bid submitted after the deadline for submission and receipt of bids prescribed by the Procuring Entity, pursuant to **ITB** Clause 21, shall be declared "Late" and shall not be accepted by the Procuring Entity. The BAC shall record in the minutes of bid submission and opening, the Bidder's name, its representative and the time the late bid was submitted.

23. Modification and Withdrawal of Bids

- 23.1. The Bidder may modify its bid after it has been submitted; provided that the modification is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission and receipt of bids. The Bidder shall not be allowed to retrieve its original bid, but shall be allowed to submit another bid equally sealed and properly identified in accordance with ITB Clause 20, linked to its original bid marked as "TECHNICAL MODIFICATION" or "FINANCIAL MODIFICATION" and stamped "received" by the BAC. Bid modifications received after the applicable deadline shall not be considered and shall be returned to the Bidder unopened.
- 23.2 A Bidder may, through a Letter of Withdrawal, withdraw its bid after it has been submitted, for valid and justifiable reason; provided that the Letter of Withdrawal is received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission and receipt of bids. The Letter of Withdrawal must be executed by the duly authorized representative of the Bidder identified in the Omnibus Sworn Statement, a copy of which should be attached to the letter.
- 23.3. Bids requested to be withdrawn in accordance with **ITB** Clause 23.1 shall be returned unopened to the Bidders. A Bidder, who has acquired the bidding documents, may also express its intention not to participate in the bidding through a letter which should reach and be stamped by the BAC before the deadline for submission and receipt of bids. A Bidder that withdraws its bid shall not be permitted to submit another bid, directly or indirectly, for the same contract.
- 23.4. No bid may be modified after the deadline for submission of bids. No bid may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of bids and the expiration of the period of bid validity specified by the Bidder on the Financial Bid Form. Withdrawal of a bid during this interval shall result in the forfeiture of the Bidder's bid security, pursuant to **ITB** Clause 18.5, and the imposition of administrative, civil and criminal sanctions as prescribed by RA 9184 and its IRR.

24. Opening and Preliminary Examination of Bids

- 24.1. The BAC shall open the bids in public, immediately after the deadline for the submission and receipt of bids, as specified in the <u>BDS</u>. In case the Bids cannot be opened as scheduled due to justifiable reasons, the BAC shall take custody of the Bids submitted and reschedule the opening of Bids on the next working day or at the soonest possible time through the issuance of a Notice of Postponement to be posted in the PhilGEPS website and the website of the Procuring Entity concerned.
- 24.2. Unless otherwise specified in the <u>BDS</u>, the BAC shall open the first bid envelopes and determine each Bidder's compliance with the documents prescribed in **ITB** Clause 12, using a non-discretionary "pass/fail" criterion. If a Bidder submits the required document, it shall be rated "passed" for that particular requirement. In this regard, bids that fail to include any requirement or are incomplete or patently insufficient shall be considered as "failed". Otherwise, the BAC shall rate the said first bid envelope as "passed".

exemple 40 of 80 Page 20 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- 24.3. Unless otherwise specified in the <u>BDS</u>, immediately after determining compliance with the requirements in the first envelope, the BAC shall forthwith open the second bid envelope of each remaining eligible bidder whose first bid envelope was rated "passed". The second envelope of each complying bidder shall be opened within the same day. In case one or more of the requirements in the second envelope of a particular bid is missing, incomplete or patently insufficient, and/or if the submitted total bid price exceeds the ABC unless otherwise provided in **ITB** Clause 13.2, the BAC shall rate the bid concerned as "failed". Only bids that are determined to contain all the bid requirements for both components shall be rated "passed" and shall immediately be considered for evaluation and comparison.
- 24.4. Letters of Withdrawal shall be read out and recorded during bid opening, and the envelope containing the corresponding withdrawn bid shall be returned to the Bidder unopened.
- 24.5. All members of the BAC who are present during bid opening shall initial every page of the original copies of all bids received and opened.
- 24.6. In the case of an eligible foreign bidder as described in **ITB** Clause 5, the following Class "A" Documents may be substituted with the appropriate equivalent documents, if any, issued by the country of the foreign Bidder concerned, which shall likewise be uploaded and maintained in the PhilGEPS in accordance with Section 8.5.2 of the IRR:
 - (a) Registration certificate from the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), Department of Trade and Industry (DTI) for sole proprietorship, or CDA for cooperatives;
 - (b) Mayor's/Business permit issued by the local government where the principal place of business of the bidder is located; and
 - (c) Audited Financial Statements showing, among others, the prospective bidder's total and current assets and liabilities stamped "received" by the Bureau of Internal Revenue or its duly accredited and authorized institutions, for the preceding calendar year which should not be earlier than two years from the date of bid submission.
- 24.7. Each partner of a joint venture agreement shall likewise submit the requirements in **ITB** Clause 12.1(a)(i). Submission of documents required under **ITB** Clauses 12.1(a)(ii) to 12.1(a)(iii) by any of the joint venture partners constitutes compliance.
- 24.8. The Procuring Entity shall prepare the minutes of the proceedings of the bid opening that shall include, as a minimum: (a) names of Bidders, their bid price (per lot, if applicable, and/or including discount, if any), bid security, findings of preliminary examination, and whether there is a withdrawal or modification; and (b) attendance sheet. The BAC members shall sign the abstract of bids as read.
- 24.8 The bidders or their duly authorized representatives may attend the opening of bids. The BAC shall ensure the integrity, security, and confidentiality of all submitted bids. The Abstract of Bids as read and the minutes of the bid opening shall be made available to the public upon written request and payment of a specified fee to recover cost of materials.
- 24.9 To ensure transparency and accurate representation of the bid submission, the BAC Secretariat shall notify in writing all bidders whose bids it has received through its PhilGEPS-registered physical address or official e-mail address. The notice shall be issued within seven (7) calendar days from the date of the bid opening.

E. Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

25. Process to be Confidential

25.1. Members of the BAC, including its staff and personnel, as well as its Secretariat and TWG, are prohibited from making or accepting any kind of communication with any bidder regarding the evaluation of their bids until the issuance of the Notice of Award, unless otherwise allowed in the case of **ITB** Clause 26.

essential document >>>
Page 21 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



25.2. Any effort by a bidder to influence the Procuring Entity in the Procuring Entity's decision in respect of bid evaluation, bid comparison or contract award will result in the rejection of the Bidder's bid.

26. Clarification of Bids

To assist in the evaluation, comparison, and post-qualification of the bids, the Procuring Entity may ask in writing any Bidder for a clarification of its bid. All responses to requests for clarification shall be in writing. Any clarification submitted by a Bidder in respect to its bid and that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Entity shall not be considered.

27. Domestic Preference

- 27.1. Unless otherwise stated in the **BDS**, the Procuring Entity will grant a margin of preference for the purpose of comparison of bids in accordance with the following:
 - (a) The preference shall be applied when the lowest Foreign Bid is lower than the lowest bid offered by a Domestic Bidder.
 - (b) For evaluation purposes, the lowest Foreign Bid shall be increased by fifteen percent (15%).
 - (c) In the event that the lowest bid offered by a Domestic Bidder does not exceed the lowest Foreign Bid as increased, then the Procuring Entity shall award the contract to the Domestic Bidder at the amount of the lowest Foreign Bid.
 - (d) If the Domestic Bidder refuses to accept the award of contract at the amount of the Foreign Bid within two (2) calendar days from receipt of written advice from the BAC, the Procuring Entity shall award to the bidder offering the Foreign Bid, subject to post-qualification and submission of all the documentary requirements under these Bidding Documents.
- 27.2. A Bidder may be granted preference as a Domestic Bidder subject to the certification from the DTI that the Bidder is offering unmanufactured articles, materials or supplies of the growth or production of the Philippines, or manufactured articles, materials, or supplies manufactured or to be manufactured in the Philippines substantially from articles, materials, or supplies of the growth, production, or manufacture, as the case may be, of the Philippines.

28. Detailed Evaluation and Comparison of Bids

- 28.1. The Procuring Entity will undertake the detailed evaluation and comparison of bids which have passed the opening and preliminary examination of bids, pursuant to **ITB** Clause 24, in order to determine the Lowest Calculated Bid.
- 28.2. The Lowest Calculated Bid shall be determined in two steps:
 - (a) The detailed evaluation of the financial component of the bids, to establish the correct calculated prices of the bids; and
 - (b) The ranking of the total bid prices as so calculated from the lowest to the highest. The bid with the lowest price shall be identified as the Lowest Calculated Bid.
- 28.3. The Procuring Entity's BAC shall immediately conduct a detailed evaluation of all bids rated "passed," using non-discretionary pass/fail criteria. The BAC shall consider the following in the evaluation of bids:
 - (a) <u>Completeness of the bid.</u> Unless the <u>BDS</u> allows partial bids, bids not addressing or providing all of the required items in the Schedule of Requirements including, where applicable, Schedule of Prices, shall be considered non-responsive and, thus, automatically disqualified. In this regard, where a required item is provided, but no price is indicated, the same shall be considered as non-responsive, but specifying a zero (0) or a dash (-) for the said item would mean that it is being offered for free to the Procuring Entity, except those required by law or regulations to be provided for; and

<<< bid document >>>
Page 22 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- (b) <u>Arithmetical corrections.</u> Consider computational errors and omissions to enable proper comparison of all eligible bids. It may also consider bid modifications. Any adjustment shall be calculated in monetary terms to determine the calculated prices.
- 28.4. Based on the detailed evaluation of bids, those that comply with the above-mentioned requirements shall be ranked in the ascending order of their total calculated bid prices, as evaluated and corrected for computational errors, discounts and other modifications, to identify the Lowest Calculated Bid. Total calculated bid prices, as evaluated and corrected for computational errors, discounts and other modifications, which exceed the ABC shall not be considered, unless otherwise indicated in the **BDS**.
- 28.5. The Procuring Entity's evaluation of bids shall be based on the bid price quoted in the Bid Form, which includes the Schedule of Prices.
- 28.6. Bids shall be evaluated on an equal footing to ensure fair competition. For this purpose, all bidders shall be required to include in their bids the cost of all taxes, such as, but not limited to, value added tax (VAT), income tax, local taxes, and other fiscal levies and duties which shall be itemized in the bid form and reflected in the detailed estimates. Such bids, including said taxes, shall be the basis for bid evaluation and comparison.
- 28.7. If so indicated pursuant to **ITB** Clause 1.2, Bids are being invited for individual lots or for any combination thereof, provided that all Bids and combinations of Bids shall be received by the same deadline and opened and evaluated simultaneously so as to determine the Bid or combination of Bids offering the lowest calculated cost to the Procuring Entity. Bid prices quoted shall correspond to all items specified for each lot and to all quantities specified for each item of a lot. Bid Security as required by **ITB** Clause 18 shall be submitted for each contract (lot) separately. The basis for evaluation of lots is specified in BDS Clause 28.3.

29. Post-Qualification

- 29.1. The BAC shall determine to its satisfaction whether the Bidder that is evaluated as having submitted the Lowest Calculated Bid complies with and is responsive to all the requirements and conditions specified in **ITB** Clauses 5, 12, and 13.
- 29.2. Within a non-extendible period of five (5) calendar days from receipt by the bidder of the notice from the BAC that it submitted the Lowest Calculated Bid, the Bidder shall submit its latest income and business tax returns filed and paid through the BIR Electronic Filing and Payment System (eFPS) and other appropriate licenses and permits required by law and stated in the **BDS**.
 - Failure to submit any of the post-qualification requirements on time, or a finding against the veracity thereof, shall disqualify the bidder for award. Provided in the event that a finding against the veracity of any of the documents submitted is made, it shall cause the forfeiture of the bid security in accordance with Section 69 of the IRR of RA 9184.
- 29.3. The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications submitted pursuant to **ITB** Clauses 12 and 13, as well as other information as the Procuring Entity deems necessary and appropriate, using a non-discretionary "pass/fail" criterion, which shall be completed within a period of twelve (12) calendar days.
- 29.4. If the BAC determines that the Bidder with the Lowest Calculated Bid passes all the criteria for post-qualification, it shall declare the said bid as the LCRB, and recommend to the HoPE the award of contract to the said Bidder at its submitted price or its calculated bid price, whichever is lower.
- 29.5. A negative determination shall result in rejection of the Bidder's Bid, in which event the Procuring Entity shall proceed to the next Lowest Calculated Bid with a fresh period to make a similar determination of that Bidder's capabilities to perform

essential document >>>
Page 23 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



satisfactorily. If the second Bidder, however, fails the post qualification, the procedure for post qualification shall be repeated for the Bidder with the next Lowest Calculated Bid, and so on until the LCRB is determined for recommendation for contract award.

- 29.6. Within a period not exceeding fifteen (15) calendar days from the determination by the BAC of the LCRB and the recommendation to award the contract, the HoPE or his duly authorized representative shall approve or disapprove the said recommendation.
- 29.7. In the event of disapproval, which shall be based on valid, reasonable, and justifiable grounds as provided for under Section 41 of the IRR of RA 9184, the HoPE shall notify the BAC and the Bidder in writing of such decision and the grounds for it. When applicable, the BAC shall conduct a post-qualification of the Bidder with the next Lowest Calculated Bid. A request for reconsideration may be filed by the bidder with the HoPE in accordance with Section 37.1.3 of the IRR of RA 9184.

30. Reservation Clause

- 30.1. Notwithstanding the eligibility or post-qualification of a Bidder, the Procuring Entity concerned reserves the right to review its qualifications at any stage of the procurement process if it has reasonable grounds to believe that a misrepresentation has been made by the said Bidder, or that there has been a change in the Bidder's capability to undertake the project from the time it submitted its eligibility requirements. Should such review uncover any misrepresentation made in the eligibility and bidding requirements, statements or documents, or any changes in the situation of the Bidder which will affect its capability to undertake the project so that it fails the preset eligibility or bid evaluation criteria, the Procuring Entity shall consider the said Bidder as ineligible and shall disqualify it from submitting a bid or from obtaining an award or contract.
- 30.2. Based on the following grounds, the Procuring Entity reserves the right to reject any and all bids, declare a Failure of Bidding at any time prior to the contract award, or not to award the contract, without thereby incurring any liability, and make no assurance that a contract shall be entered into as a result of the bidding:
 - (a) If there is *prima facie* evidence of collusion between appropriate public officers or employees of the Procuring Entity, or between the BAC and any of the Bidders, or if the collusion is between or among the bidders themselves, or between a Bidder and a third party, including any act which restricts, suppresses or nullifies or tends to restrict, suppress or nullify competition;
 - (b) If the Procuring Entity's BAC is found to have failed in following the prescribed bidding procedures; or
 - (c) For any justifiable and reasonable ground where the award of the contract will not redound to the benefit of the GOP as follows:
 - (i) If the physical and economic conditions have significantly changed so as to render the project no longer economically, financially or technically feasible as determined by the HoPE;
 - (ii) If the project is no longer necessary as determined by the HoPE; and
 - (iii) If the source of funds for the project has been withheld or reduced through no fault of the Procuring Entity.
- 30.3. In addition, the Procuring Entity may likewise declare a failure of bidding when:
 - (a) No bids are received;
 - (b) All prospective Bidders are declared ineligible;
 - (c) All bids fail to comply with all the bid requirements or fail post-qualification; or
 - (d) The bidder with the LCRB refuses, without justifiable cause to accept the award of contract, and no award is made in accordance with Section 40 of the IRR of RA 9184.

exemple 4 of 80 Page 24 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



F. Award of Contract

31. Contract Award

- 31.1. Subject to **ITB** Clause 29, the HoPE or its duly authorized representative shall award the contract to the Bidder whose bid has been determined to be the LCRB.
- 31.2. Prior to the expiration of the period of bid validity, the Procuring Entity shall notify the successful Bidder in writing that its bid has been accepted, through a Notice of Award duly received by the Bidder or its representative personally or sent by registered mail or electronically, receipt of which must be confirmed in writing within two (2) days by the Bidder with the LCRB and submitted personally or sent by registered mail or electronically to the Procuring Entity.
- 31.3. Notwithstanding the issuance of the Notice of Award, award of contract shall be subject to the following conditions:
 - (a) Submission of **valid JVA**, **if applicable**, within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award;
 - (b) Posting of the performance security in accordance with **ITB** Clause 33;
 - (c) Signing of the contract as provided in **ITB** Clause 32; and
 - (d) Approval by higher authority, if required, as provided in Section 37.3 of the IRR of RA 9184.
- 31.4. At the time of contract award, the Procuring Entity shall not increase or decrease the quantity of goods originally specified in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.

32. Signing of the Contract

- 32.1. At the same time as the Procuring Entity notifies the successful Bidder that its bid has been accepted, the Procuring Entity shall send the Contract Form to the Bidder, which contract has been provided in the Bidding Documents, incorporating therein all agreements between the parties.
- 32.2. Within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award, the successful Bidder shall post the required performance security, sign and date the contract and return it to the Procuring Entity.
- 32.3. The Procuring Entity shall enter into contract with the successful Bidder within the same ten (10) calendar day period provided that all the documentary requirements are complied with.
- 32.4. The following documents shall form part of the contract:
 - (a) Contract Agreement;
 - (b) Bidding Documents;
 - (c) Winning bidder's bid, including the Technical and Financial Proposals, and all other documents/statements submitted (*e.g.*, bidder's response to request for clarifications on the bid), including corrections to the bid, if any, resulting from the Procuring Entity's bid evaluation;
 - (d) Performance Security;
 - (e) Notice of Award of Contract; and
 - (f) Other contract documents that may be required by existing laws and/or specified in the **BDS**.

33. Performance Security

33.1. To guarantee the faithful performance by the winning Bidder of its obligations under the contract, it shall post a performance security within a maximum period of ten (10) calendar days from the receipt of the Notice of Award from the Procuring Entity and in no case later than the signing of the contract.

Fage 25 of 80

Fnd-User Unit

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



33.2. The Performance Security shall be denominated in Philippine Pesos and posted in favor of the Procuring Entity in an amount not less than the percentage of the total contract price in accordance with the following schedule:

	Form of Performance Security	Amount of Performance Security (Not less than the Percentage of the Total Contract Price)
(a)	Cash or cashier's/manager's check issued by a Universal or Commercial Bank. For biddings conducted by the LGUs, the Cashier's/Manager's Check may be issued by other banks certified by the BSP as authorized to issue such financial instrument.	
	Bank draft/guarantee or irrevocable letter of credit issued by a Universal or Commercial Bank: Provided, however, that it shall be confirmed or authenticated by a Universal or Commercial Bank, if issued by a foreign bank.	Five percent (5%)
	For biddings conducted by the LGUs, the Bank Draft/ Guarantee or Irrevocable Letter of Credit may be issued by other banks certified by the BSP as authorized to issue such financial instrument.	
(b)	Surety bond callable upon demand issued by a surety or insurance company duly certified by the Insurance Commission as authorized to issue such security.	Thirty percent (30%)

33.3. Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with the above-mentioned requirement shall constitute sufficient ground for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the bid security, in which event the Procuring Entity shall have a fresh period to initiate and complete the post qualification of the second Lowest Calculated Bid. The procedure shall be repeated until the LCRB is identified and selected for recommendation of contract award. However if no Bidder passed post-qualification, the BAC shall declare the bidding a failure and conduct a re-bidding with readvertisement, if necessary.

34. Notice to Proceed

Within seven (7) calendar days from the date of approval of the contract by the appropriate government approving authority, the Procuring Entity shall issue the Notice to Proceed (NTP) together with a copy or copies of the approved contract to the successful Bidder. All notices called for by the terms of the contract shall be effective only at the time of receipt thereof by the successful Bidder.

35. Protest Mechanism

Decisions of the procuring entity at any stage of the procurement process may be questioned in accordance with Section 55 of the IRR of RA 9184.

ex bid document >>>
Page 26 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Section III. Bid Data Sheet

<<< bid document >>> Page 27 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Bid Data Sheet

ITB Clause					
1.1	The Procuring Entity is KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY.				
	The name of the Contract is PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS .				
	The identification number of the Contract is IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 .				
1.2	The lot(s) and reference is/are:				
1.2	The lot(s) and releast to a sale.				
	Lot No. Name of Lot				
	1 Books on Graduate Studies and Engineering				
	2 Books on Graduate Studies				
	3 Books on Natural & Health Sciences				
	4 Books on Information Technology & Agriculture				
	5 Books on Education & General References				
	Books on Engineering, Education, Business & Finance				
	7 Books, E-Resources and Journals on Social Work 8 Books on Electrical Engineering				
	8 Books on Electrical Engineering				
	Eight Lots - Purchase of Library Books.				
2	The Funding Source is:				
2	The Funding Course is.				
	The Government of the Philippines (GOP) through Use of Income Fund CY 2019 in the <i>total</i> amount of One				
	Million, Twenty-Nine Thousand, Three Hundred Eighty-Eight Philippine Pesos and Seventy-Nine				
	Centavos (Php 1,029,388.79).				
	The name of the Project is: Durchase of Library Pooks				
3.1	The name of the Project is: Purchase of Library Books. No further instructions.				
5.1	No further instructions.				
5.2	Foreign bidders, except those falling under ITB Clause 5.2(b), may not participate in this Project.				
5.4	The Bidder must have completed, within five (5) years as specified in the Invitation to Bid and ITB Clause				
0.1	12.1(a)(ii), a single contract that is similar to the applicable Lot of this Project, equivalent to at least fifty percent (50%) of the ABC for said Lot to be bid. Such contract shall be reflected in the SLCC under Item 12.1(a)(ii) hereof.				
	Bidders shall include in their bids: 1) a photocopy of Single Largest Completed Contract indicating the following information:				
	a) name of the contract;				
	b) date of the contract;				
	c) contract duration;				
	d) owner's name and address;				
	e) kinds of Goods;				
	f) amount of completed contracts, adjusted by the Bidder to current prices using PSA's consumer				
	price index; and g) date of delivery.				
	g) date of delivery.2) the corresponding proof of completion, which could either be:				
	a) Certificate of Final Acceptance/Completion from the bidder's client;				
	b) Official Receipt of the bidder covering the full amount of the contract;				
	c) Purchase Order; or				
	d) Sales Invoice.				
	Failure to submit a copy of the Single Largest Completed Contract with proof of completion is a valid ground				
	for disqualification of the bidder.				
	For this purpose, similar contracts shall refer to: Supply, Purchase and/or Delivery of Library Books, Award Contract Amount is 50% of the ABC for applicable Lot.				
7	No further instructions.				
8.1	Subcontracting is not allowed.				
8.2	Not applicable.				
9.1	The Procuring Entity will hold a Pre-bid Conference for this Project on June 13, 2019 (Thursday), 10:00 AM at Conference Hall, Admin. Bldg., KSU-Main Campus, National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City,				
	Kalinga.				

Page 28 of 80 <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



	T										
10.1	The Procuring Entity's address is:										
	Kalinga State University - Main Campus										
	National Road, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800										
	Ronaldo B. Daluping										
	BAC Secr	BAC Secretariat, Procurement Management Office									
		ate University									
		ighway, Purol									
		+63917-774-4185 / procurementservice_bac@ksu.edu.ph									
10.1()	https://ksi										
12.1(a)	No further instruction										
12.1(a)(ii)	The bidder's SLCC						t, should	I have be	en com	pleted wi	thin five
	(5) years prior to the	e deadline for t	ne submis	sion and	receipt (of blas.					
	The experience or tr	ack record of a	sole prop	rietorship	which h	nas put a	all its ass	ets, pers	sonnel ar	nd resour	ces to a
	corporation cannot be										
	juridical personality f	rom the forme	r, (See GP	PB Opini	on No N	PM 031-	-2013, d	ated 27 I	March 20)13).	
			1 9					., .			
	Hence, the said contract				docume	ents, inc	auding p	ermits, i	ousiness	registra	tion, tax
13.1(b)	No further instruction		istereu na	1116.							
13.1(b) 13.1(c)	No additional requir										
13.1(c)	The total ABC is O		wonty-Nij	no Thou	cand T	hron Hi	ındrad	Fighty_	Eight DI	hilinning	Dococ
13.2	and Seventy-Nine									mippine	- C202
	and Seventy-Mine	Centavos (Fi	ıp 1,023,	J00.73), \	with the	FIOIIOWI	ing paci	kage Lo	l3.		
	Lot No. Name	of Lot							A	ABC	
	1 Books	on Graduate S	Studies ar	nd Engine	ering					67,1	22.50
	2 Books	on Graduate S	Studies	_						38,8	20.00
	3 Books	on Natural & I	Health Sci	ences						84,8	55.00
	4 Books	on Information	n Technol	ogy & Ag	riculture)				44,2	70.00
	5 Books	on Education	& Genera	l Referer	nces					22,3	85.00
		on Engineerin	g, Educat	ion, Busi	ness &	Finance				416,2	11.29
	7 Books,	E-Resources	and Jour	nals on S	ocial W	ork				200,8	00.00
	8 Books	on Electrical E	Engineerin	ıg						154,9	25.00
	Am. hid with a finan	-:-!	. 4		DO	الممامية			ı		
45.4(-)(:-)	Any bid with a finan	-		ng the A	BC per	iot snaii	not be a	accepted	l.		
15.4(a)(iv)	No incidental service	es are require	:a.								
15.4(b)(i)	Not applicable.	\	d £	-:- £4 -	- Dhili-		ما الم		Dhiliani	D	
16.1(b)(ii)	The Bid prices for G	ooas supplied	trom out	side of tr	ie Philip	pines sr	iali be q	uotea in	Philippi	ne Pesos	5.
16.3	Not applicable.	4:1	l 44-	. (400)	.	-l f	Al	0	f D:d	l=	
17.1	Bids will be valid un										Cootion
18.1	The bid security sha VIII. Bidding Forms						rescribe	a form is	sallache	ea unaer	Section
	VIII. Didding I offilis	, or arry or trie	, ionowning	i loitii air	u amou	11.					
	Bid Security	%	Total	1 -4 4	1-40		Amount	1.45	1 -4 C	1 -4 7	1 -4 0
	a) if cash, cashier's/		Total	Lot 1	Lot 2	Lot 3	Lot 4	Lot 5	Lot 6	Lot 7	Lot 8
	manager's check,	not less than									
	bank draft/ guarantee or irrevocable letter of	2% of the ABC	20,587.78	1,342.45	776.40	1,697.10	885.40	447.70	8,324.23	4,016.00	3,098.50
	credit	ADO									
	b) if bid security is in	not less than	E4 400 44	2.250.42	4 044 00	4 040 75	2 242 50	4 440 05	20 040 50	40.040.00	7 740 05
	Surety Bond	5% of the ABC	51,469.44	3,356.13	1,941.00	4,242./5	Z,Z13.5U	1,119.25	ZU,01U.56	10,040.00	1,140.25
18.2	The bid security sha	all be valid unt	il one hui	ndred tw	enty (1	20) cale	ndar da	ys from	the Op	ening of	Bids.
20.3	Each Bidder shall su					_		•			
	with Tabbing and w										
	Documents should b										
21	The address for sub	mission of bid	ds is:								
	Dr. Edna I	P. Yumol									
		, Bids and Av	vards Co	mmittee							
		•			;						
	Kalinga State University – Main Campus National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga										
							_				
	The deadline for su	ıbmission of b	ids is 10: (00 AM or	<u>June</u> 2	25, 2019	(Tueso	day).			
see bid docum	ent									Page 1	29 of 80

Page **29** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



24.1	The place of bid opening is:							
	Conference Hall, Administration Building Kalinga State University – Main Campus National Road, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga							
	The date and time of bid opening is June 25, 2019 (Tuesday) @ 10:01 AM.							
24.2	No further instructions.							
24.3	No further instructions.							
27.1	No further instructions.							
28.3 (a)	Grouping and Evaluation of Lots –							
	Partial bids are allowed. All Goods are grouped in lots listed below. Bidders shall have the option of submitting a proposal on any or all lots and evaluation and contract award will be undertaken on a per lot basis. Lots shall not be divided further into sub-lots for the purpose of bidding, evaluation, and contract award.							
	Quotation for EACH ITEM shall still be indicated.							
	The NFCC computation must be sufficient for all the lots or contracts to be awarded to the Bidders.							
	Lot No. Name of Lot							
	1 Books on Graduate Studies and Engineering							
	2 Books on Graduate Studies							
	3 Books on Natural & Health Sciences							
	4 Books on Information Technology & Agriculture							
	5 Books on Education & General References							
	6 Books on Engineering, Education, Business & Finance							
	7 Books, E-Resources and Journals on Social Work							
	8 Books on Electrical Engineering							
28.4	No further instructions.							
29.2	List licenses and permits relevant to the Project and the corresponding law requiring it:							
	VAT or Non-VAT Registration Certificates							
	2. Other appropriate licenses and permits, as may be required during post-qualification							
	evaluation.							
32.4(f)	No additional requirement.							

<<< bid document >>> Page **30** of **80**

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

RALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE

End-User Unit Implementing Unit



Section IV. General Conditions of Contract

	•	

<<< bid document >>> Page 31 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE





TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.	DEFINITIONS	33
2.	CORRUPT, FRAUDULENT, COLLUSIVE, AND COERCIVE PRACTICES	33
3.	INSPECTION AND AUDIT BY THE FUNDING SOURCE	34
4.	GOVERNING LAW AND LANGUAGE	34
5.	Notices	34
6.	SCOPE OF CONTRACT	35
7.	SUBCONTRACTING	35
8.	PROCURING ENTITY'S RESPONSIBILITIES	35
9.	PRICES	35
10.	PAYMENT	35
11.	ADVANCE PAYMENT AND TERMS OF PAYMENT	36
12.	TAXES AND DUTIES	36
13.	PERFORMANCE SECURITY	36
14.	USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION	37
15.	STANDARDS	37
16.	INSPECTION AND TESTS	37
17.	WARRANTY	37
18.	DELAYS IN THE SUPPLIER'S PERFORMANCE	38
19.	LIQUIDATED DAMAGES	38
20.	SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES	38
21.	LIABILITY OF THE SUPPLIER	39
22.	FORCE MAJEURE	39
23.	TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT	39
24.	TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY	40
25.	TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE	40
26.	TERMINATION FOR UNLAWFUL ACTS	40
27.	PROCEDURES FOR TERMINATION OF CONTRACTS	
28.	ASSIGNMENT OF RIGHTS	
29.	CONTRACT AMENDMENT	
	APPLICATION	

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



1. Definitions

- 1.1. In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.
 - (c) "The Goods" means all of the supplies, equipment, machinery, spare parts, other materials and/or general support services which the Supplier is required to provide to the Procuring Entity under the Contract.
 - (d) "The Services" means those services ancillary to the supply of the Goods, such as transportation and insurance, and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, and other such obligations of the Supplier covered under the Contract.
 - (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this Section.
 - (f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (g) "The Procuring Entity" means the organization purchasing the Goods, as named in the **SCC**.
 - (h) "The Procuring Entity's country" is the Philippines.
 - (i) "The Supplier" means the individual contractor, manufacturer distributor, or firm supplying/manufacturing the Goods and Services under this Contract and named in the **SCC**.
 - (j) The "Funding Source" means the organization named in the <u>SCC</u>.
 - (k) "The Project Site," where applicable, means the place or places named in the **SCC**.
 - (l) "Day" means calendar day.
 - (m) The "Effective Date" of the contract will be the date of signing the contract, however the Supplier shall commence performance of its obligations only upon receipt of the Notice to Proceed and copy of the approved contract.
 - (n) "Verified Report" refers to the report submitted by the Implementing Unit to the HoPE setting forth its findings as to the existence of grounds or causes for termination and explicitly stating its recommendation for the issuance of a Notice to Terminate.

2. Corrupt, Fraudulent, Collusive, and Coercive Practices

- 2.1. Unless otherwise provided in the <u>SCC</u>, the Procuring Entity as well as the bidders, contractors, or suppliers shall observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of this Contract. In pursuance of this policy, the Procuring Entity:
 - (a) defines, for the purposes of this provision, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means behavior on the part of officials in the public or private sectors by which they improperly and unlawfully enrich themselves, others, or induce others to do so, by misusing the position in which they are placed, and it includes the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of any such official in the procurement process or in contract execution; entering, on behalf of the Government, into any contract or transaction manifestly and grossly disadvantageous to the same, whether or not the public officer profited or will profit thereby, and similar acts as provided in Republic Act 3019.

exemple bid document >>>
Page 33 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of the Procuring Entity, and includes collusive practices among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring Entity of the benefits of free and open competition.
- (iii) "collusive practices" means a scheme or arrangement between two or more Bidders, with or without the knowledge of the Procuring Entity, designed to establish bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels.
- (iv) "coercive practices" means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly, persons, or their property to influence their participation in a procurement process, or affect the execution of a contract;
- (v) "obstructive practice" is
 - deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering or concealing of evidence material to an administrative proceedings or investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede an administrative proceedings or investigation of the Procuring Entity or any foreign government/foreign or international financing institution into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the administrative proceedings or investigation or from pursuing such proceedings or investigation; or
 - (bb) acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the inspection and audit rights of the Procuring Entity or any foreign government/foreign or international financing institution herein.
- (b) will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the Bidder recommended for award has engaged in any of the practices mentioned in this Clause for purposes of competing for the contract.
- 2.2. Further the Funding Source, Borrower or Procuring Entity, as appropriate, will seek to impose the maximum civil, administrative and/or criminal penalties available under the applicable law on individuals and organizations deemed to be involved with any of the practices mentioned in **GCC** Clause 2.1(a).

3. Inspection and Audit by the Funding Source

The Supplier shall permit the Funding Source to inspect the Supplier's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Funding Source, if so required by the Funding Source.

4. Governing Law and Language

- 4.1. This Contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Republic of the Philippines.
- 4.2. This Contract has been executed in the English language, which shall be the binding and controlling language for all matters relating to the meaning or interpretation of this Contract. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to this Contract exchanged by the parties shall be written in English.

5. Notices

5.1. Any notice, request, or consent required or permitted to be given or made pursuant to this Contract shall be in writing. Any such notice, request, or consent shall be deemed to have been given or made when received by the concerned party, either in person or through an authorized representative of the Party to whom the communication is addressed, or when sent by registered mail, telex, telegram, or facsimile to such Party at the address specified in the <u>SCC</u>, which shall be effective when delivered and duly received or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

exemple 4 bid document seems Page 34 of 80

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



5.2. A Party may change its address for notice hereunder by giving the other Party notice of such change pursuant to the provisions listed in the **SCC** for **GCC** Clause 5.1.

6. Scope of Contract

- 6.1. The Goods and Related Services to be provided shall be as specified in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.
- 6.2. This Contract shall include all such items, although not specifically mentioned, that can be reasonably inferred as being required for its completion as if such items were expressly mentioned herein. Any additional requirements for the completion of this Contract shall be provided in the **SCC**.

7. Subcontracting

- 7.1. Subcontracting of any portion of the Goods, if allowed in the **BDS**, does not relieve the Supplier of any liability or obligation under this Contract. The Supplier will be responsible for the acts, defaults, and negligence of any subcontractor, its agents, servants or workmen as fully as if these were the Supplier's own acts, defaults, or negligence, or those of its agents, servants or workmen.
- 7.2. If subcontracting is allowed, the Supplier may identify its subcontractor during contract implementation. Subcontractors disclosed and identified during the bidding may be changed during the implementation of this Contract. In either case, subcontractors must submit the documentary requirements under **ITB** Clause 12 and comply with the eligibility criteria specified in the **BDS**. In the event that any subcontractor is found by the Procuring Entity to be ineligible, the subcontracting of such portion of the Goods shall be disallowed.

8. Procuring Entity's Responsibilities

- 8.1. Whenever the performance of the obligations in this Contract requires that the Supplier obtain permits, approvals, import, and other licenses from local public authorities, the Procuring Entity shall, if so needed by the Supplier, make its best effort to assist the Supplier in complying with such requirements in a timely and expeditious manner.
- 8.2. The Procuring Entity shall pay all costs involved in the performance of its responsibilities in accordance with **GCC** Clause 6.

9. Prices

- 9.1. For the given scope of work in this Contract as awarded, all bid prices are considered fixed prices, and therefore not subject to price escalation during contract implementation, except under extraordinary circumstances and upon prior approval of the GPPB in accordance with Section 61 of R.A. 9184 and its IRR or except as provided in this Clause.
- 9.2. Prices charged by the Supplier for Goods delivered and/or services performed under this Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its bid, with the exception of any change in price resulting from a Change Order issued in accordance with **GCC** Clause 29.

10. Payment

- 10.1. Payments shall be made only upon a certification by the HoPE to the effect that the Goods have been rendered or delivered in accordance with the terms of this Contract and have been duly inspected and accepted. Except with the prior approval of the President no payment shall be made for services not yet rendered or for supplies and materials not yet delivered under this Contract. Ten percent (10%) of the amount of each payment shall be retained by the Procuring Entity to cover the Supplier's warranty obligations under this Contract as described in GCC Clause 17.
- 10.2. The Supplier's request(s) for payment shall be made to the Procuring Entity in writing, accompanied by an invoice describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and/or Services performed, and by documents submitted pursuant to the **SCC** provision for **GCC** Clause 6.2, and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in this Contract.

exemple 45 of 80
Page 35 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- 10.3. Pursuant to **GCC** Clause 10.2, payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring Entity, but in no case later than sixty (60) days after submission of an invoice or claim by the Supplier. Payments shall be in accordance with the schedule stated in the **SCC**.
- 10.4. Unless otherwise provided in the <u>SCC</u>, the currency in which payment is made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be in Philippine Pesos.
- 10.5. Unless otherwise provided in the <u>SCC</u>, payments using Letter of Credit (LC), in accordance with the Guidelines issued by the GPPB, is allowed. For this purpose, the amount of provisional sum is indicated in the <u>SCC</u>. All charges for the opening of the LC and/or incidental expenses thereto shall be for the account of the Supplier.

11. Advance Payment and Terms of Payment

- 11.1. Advance payment shall be made only after prior approval of the President, and shall not exceed fifteen percent (15%) of the Contract amount, unless otherwise directed by the President or in cases allowed under Annex "D" of RA 9184.
- 11.2. All progress payments shall first be charged against the advance payment until the latter has been fully exhausted.
- 11.3. For Goods supplied from abroad, unless otherwise indicated in the <u>SCC</u>, the terms of payment shall be as follows:
 - (a) On Contract Signature: Fifteen Percent (15%) of the Contract Price shall be paid within sixty (60) days from signing of the Contract and upon submission of a claim and a bank guarantee for the equivalent amount valid until the Goods are delivered and in the form provided in Section VIII. Bidding Forms.
 - (b) On Delivery: Sixty-five percent (65%) of the Contract Price shall be paid to the Supplier within sixty (60) days after the date of receipt of the Goods and upon submission of the documents (i) through (vi) specified in the <u>SCC</u> provision on Delivery and Documents.
 - (c) On Acceptance: The remaining twenty percent (20%) of the Contract Price shall be paid to the Supplier within sixty (60) days after the date of submission of the acceptance and inspection certificate for the respective delivery issued by the Procuring Entity's authorized representative. In the event that no inspection or acceptance certificate is issued by the Procuring Entity's authorized representative within forty five (45) days of the date shown on the delivery receipt, the Supplier shall have the right to claim payment of the remaining twenty percent (20%) subject to the Procuring Entity's own verification of the reason(s) for the failure to issue documents (vii) and (viii) as described in the <u>SCC</u> provision on Delivery and Documents.

12. Taxes and Duties

The Supplier, whether local or foreign, shall be entirely responsible for all the necessary taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed for the completion of this Contract.

13. Performance Security

- 13.1. Within ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Award from the Procuring Entity but in no case later than the signing of the contract by both parties, the successful Bidder shall furnish the performance security in any the forms prescribed in the **ITB** Clause 33.2.
- 13.2. The performance security posted in favor of the Procuring Entity shall be forfeited in the event it is established that the winning bidder is in default in any of its obligations under the contract.
- 13.3. The performance security shall remain valid until issuance by the Procuring Entity of the Certificate of Final Acceptance.
- 13.4. The performance security may be released by the Procuring Entity and returned to the Supplier after the issuance of the Certificate of Final Acceptance subject to the following conditions:

exemple 4 bid document >>>
Page 36 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- (a) There are no pending claims against the Supplier or the surety company filed by the Procuring Entity;
- (b) The Supplier has no pending claims for labor and materials filed against it; and
- (c) Other terms specified in the **SCC**.
- 13.5. In case of a reduction of the contract value, the Procuring Entity shall allow a proportional reduction in the original performance security, provided that any such reduction is more than ten percent (10%) and that the aggregate of such reductions is not more than fifty percent (50%) of the original performance security.

14. Use of Contract Documents and Information

- 14.1. The Supplier shall not, except for purposes of performing the obligations in this Contract, without the Procuring Entity's prior written consent, disclose this Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring Entity. Any such disclosure shall be made in confidence and shall extend only as far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 14.2. Any document, other than this Contract itself, enumerated in **GCC** Clause 14.1 shall remain the property of the Procuring Entity and shall be returned (all copies) to the Procuring Entity on completion of the Supplier's performance under this Contract if so required by the Procuring Entity.

15. Standards

The Goods provided under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Section VII. Technical Specifications; and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, to the authoritative standards appropriate to the Goods' country of origin. Such standards shall be the latest issued by the institution concerned.

16. Inspection and Tests

- 16.1. The Procuring Entity or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the Goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at no extra cost to the Procuring Entity. The <u>SCC</u> and Section VII. Technical Specifications shall specify what inspections and/or tests the Procuring Entity requires and where they are to be conducted. The Procuring Entity shall notify the Supplier in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
- 16.2. If applicable, the inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), at point of delivery, and/or at the goods' final destination. If conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Entity. The Supplier shall provide the Procuring Entity with results of such inspections and tests.
- 16.3. The Procuring Entity or its designated representative shall be entitled to attend the tests and/or inspections referred to in this Clause provided that the Procuring Entity shall bear all of its own costs and expenses incurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited to, all traveling and board and lodging expenses.
- 16.4. The Procuring Entity may reject any Goods or any part thereof that fail to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the specifications. The Supplier shall either rectify or replace such rejected Goods or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications at no cost to the Procuring Entity, and shall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Procuring Entity, upon giving a notice pursuant to GCC Clause 5.
- 16.5. The Supplier agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Goods or any part thereof, nor the attendance by the Procuring Entity or its representative, shall release the Supplier from any warranties or other obligations under this Contract.

17. Warranty

17.1. The Supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the Contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, except when the technical specifications required by the Procuring Entity provides otherwise.

exemple 4 bid document seems Page 37 of 80

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- 17.2. The Supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this Contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship or from any act or omission of the Supplier that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 17.3. In order to assure that manufacturing defects shall be corrected by the Supplier, a warranty shall be required from the Supplier for a minimum period specified in the SCC. The obligation for the warranty shall be covered by, at the Supplier's option, either retention money in an amount equivalent to at least one percent (1%) of every progress payment, or a special bank guarantee equivalent to at least one percent (1%) of the total Contract Price or other such amount if so specified in the SCC. The said amounts shall only be released after the lapse of the warranty period specified in the SCC; provided, however, that the Supplies delivered are free from patent and latent defects and all the conditions imposed under this Contract have been fully met.
- 17.4. The Procuring Entity shall promptly notify the Supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty. Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in the <u>SCC</u> and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, without cost to the Procuring Entity.
- 17.5. If the Supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified in GCC Clause 17.4, the Procuring Entity may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the Supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring Entity may have against the Supplier under the Contract and under the applicable law.

18. Delays in the Supplier's Performance

- 18.1. Delivery of the Goods and/or performance of Services shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Entity in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.
- 18.2. If at any time during the performance of this Contract, the Supplier or its Subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods and/or performance of Services, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Entity in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, and upon causes provided for under GCC Clause 22, the Procuring Entity shall evaluate the situation and may extend the Supplier's time for performance, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of Contract.
- 18.3. Except as provided under GCC Clause 22, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 19, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 29 without the application of liquidated damages.

19. Liquidated Damages

Subject to GCC Clauses 18 and 22, if the Supplier fails to satisfactorily deliver any or all of the Goods and/or to perform the Services within the period(s) specified in this Contract inclusive of duly granted time extensions if any, the Procuring Entity shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under this Contract and under the applicable law, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, the applicable rate of one tenth (1/10) of one (1) percent of the cost of the unperformed portion for every day of delay until actual delivery or performance. The maximum deduction shall be ten percent (10%) of the amount of contract. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring Entity may rescind or terminate the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23, without prejudice to other courses of action and remedies open to it.

20. Settlement of Disputes

20.1. If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever shall arise between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier in connection with or arising out of this Contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.

exemple 48 of 80 Page 38 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- 20.2. If after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the Procuring Entity or the Supplier may give notice to the other party of its intention to commence arbitration, as hereinafter provided, as to the matter in dispute, and no arbitration in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given.
- 20.3. Any dispute or difference in respect of which a notice of intention to commence arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause shall be settled by arbitration. Arbitration may be commenced prior to or after delivery of the Goods under this Contract.
- 20.4. In the case of a dispute between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier, the dispute shall be resolved in accordance with Republic Act 9285 ("R.A. 9285"), otherwise known as the "Alternative Dispute Resolution Act of 2004."
- 20.5. Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein, the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the Contract unless they otherwise agree; and the Procuring Entity shall pay the Supplier any monies due the Supplier.

21. Liability of the Supplier

- 21.1. The Supplier's liability under this Contract shall be as provided by the laws of the Republic of the Philippines, subject to additional provisions, if any, set forth in the **SCC**.
- 21.2. Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct, and in the case of infringement of patent rights, if applicable, the aggregate liability of the Supplier to the Procuring Entity shall not exceed the total Contract Price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment.

22. Force Majeure

- 22.1. The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that the Supplier's delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of a *force majeure*.
- 22.2. For purposes of this Contract the terms "force majeure" and "fortuitous event" may be used interchangeably. In this regard, a fortuitous event or force majeure shall be interpreted to mean an event which the Supplier could not have foreseen, or which though foreseen, was inevitable. It shall not include ordinary unfavorable weather conditions; and any other cause the effects of which could have been avoided with the exercise of reasonable diligence by the Supplier. Such events may include, but not limited to, acts of the Procuring Entity in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
- 22.3. If a *force majeure* situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Entity in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Entity in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the *force majeure*.

23. Termination for Default

- 23.1. The Procuring Entity shall terminate this Contract for default when any of the following conditions attends its implementation:
 - (a) Outside of *force majeure*, the Supplier fails to deliver or perform any or all of the Goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring Entity pursuant to a request made by the Supplier prior to the delay, and such failure amounts to at least ten percent (10%) of the contact price;
 - (b) As a result of *force majeure*, the Supplier is unable to deliver or perform any or all of the Goods, amounting to at least ten percent (10%) of the contract price, for a period of not less than sixty (60) calendar days after receipt of the notice from the Procuring Entity stating that the circumstance of force majeure is deemed to have ceased; or

exc bid document >>>
Page 39 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



- (c) The Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract.
- 23.2. In the event the Procuring Entity terminates this Contract in whole or in part, for any of the reasons provided under GCC Clauses 23 to 26, the Procuring Entity may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Services similar to those undelivered, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Procuring Entity for any excess costs for such similar Goods or Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of this Contract to the extent not terminated.
- 23.3. In case the delay in the delivery of the Goods and/or performance of the Services exceeds a time duration equivalent to ten percent (10%) of the specified contract time plus any time extension duly granted to the Supplier, the Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract, forfeit the Supplier's performance security and award the same to a qualified Supplier.

24. Termination for Insolvency

The Procuring Entity shall terminate this Contract if the Supplier is declared bankrupt or insolvent as determined with finality by a court of competent jurisdiction. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring Entity and/or the Supplier.

25. Termination for Convenience

- 25.1. The Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The HoPE may terminate a contract for the convenience of the Government if he has determined the existence of conditions that make Project Implementation economically, financially or technically impractical and/or unnecessary, such as, but not limited to, fortuitous event(s) or changes in law and national government policies.
- 25.2. The Goods that have been delivered and/or performed or are ready for delivery or performance within thirty (30) calendar days after the Supplier's receipt of Notice to Terminate shall be accepted by the Procuring Entity at the contract terms and prices. For Goods not yet performed and/or ready for delivery, the Procuring Entity may elect:
 - (a) to have any portion delivered and/or performed and paid at the contract terms and prices; and/or
 - (b) to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed and/or performed goods and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.
- 25.3. If the Supplier suffers loss in its initial performance of the terminated contract, such as purchase of raw materials for goods specially manufactured for the Procuring Entity which cannot be sold in open market, it shall be allowed to recover partially from this Contract, on a *quantum meruit* basis. Before recovery may be made, the fact of loss must be established under oath by the Supplier to the satisfaction of the Procuring Entity before recovery may be made.

26. Termination for Unlawful Acts

- 26.1. The Procuring Entity may terminate this Contract in case it is determined *prima facie* that the Supplier has engaged, before or during the implementation of this Contract, in unlawful deeds and behaviors relative to contract acquisition and implementation. Unlawful acts include, but are not limited to, the following:
 - (a) Corrupt, fraudulent, and coercive practices as defined in **ITB** Clause 3.1(a);
 - (b) Drawing up or using forged documents;
 - (c) Using adulterated materials, means or methods, or engaging in production contrary to rules of science or the trade; and
 - (d) Any other act analogous to the foregoing.

Fage 40 of 80

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



27. Procedures for Termination of Contracts

- 27.1. The following provisions shall govern the procedures for termination of this Contract:
 - (a) Upon receipt of a written report of acts or causes which may constitute ground(s) for termination as aforementioned, or upon its own initiative, the Implementing Unit shall, within a period of seven (7) calendar days, verify the existence of such ground(s) and cause the execution of a Verified Report, with all relevant evidence attached:
 - (b) Upon recommendation by the Implementing Unit, the HoPE shall terminate this Contract only by a written notice to the Supplier conveying the termination of this Contract. The notice shall state:
 - (i) that this Contract is being terminated for any of the ground(s) aforementioned, and a statement of the acts that constitute the ground(s) constituting the same;
 - (ii) the extent of termination, whether in whole or in part;
 - (iii) an instruction to the Supplier to show cause as to why this Contract should not be terminated; and
 - (iv) special instructions of the Procuring Entity, if any.
 - (c) The Notice to Terminate shall be accompanied by a copy of the Verified Report;
 - (d) Within a period of seven (7) calendar days from receipt of the Notice of Termination, the Supplier shall submit to the HoPE a verified position paper stating why this Contract should not be terminated. If the Supplier fails to show cause after the lapse of the seven (7) day period, either by inaction or by default, the HoPE shall issue an order terminating this Contract;
 - (e) The Procuring Entity may, at any time before receipt of the Supplier's verified position paper described in item (d) above withdraw the Notice to Terminate if it is determined that certain items or works subject of the notice had been completed, delivered, or performed before the Supplier's receipt of the notice;
 - (f) Within a non-extendible period of ten (10) calendar days from receipt of the verified position paper, the HoPE shall decide whether or not to terminate this Contract. It shall serve a written notice to the Supplier of its decision and, unless otherwise provided, this Contract is deemed terminated from receipt of the Supplier of the notice of decision. The termination shall only be based on the ground(s) stated in the Notice to Terminate;
 - (g) The HoPE may create a Contract Termination Review Committee (CTRC) to assist him in the discharge of this function. All decisions recommended by the CTRC shall be subject to the approval of the HoPE; and
 - (h) The Supplier must serve a written notice to the Procuring Entity of its intention to terminate the contract at least thirty (30) calendar days before its intended termination. The Contract is deemed terminated if it is not resumed in thirty (30) calendar days after the receipt of such notice by the Procuring Entity.

28. Assignment of Rights

The Supplier shall not assign his rights or obligations under this Contract, in whole or in part, except with the Procuring Entity's prior written consent.

29. Contract Amendment

Subject to applicable laws, no variation in or modification of the terms of this Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.

30. Application

These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other parts of this Contract.

exc bid document >>>
Page 41 of 80

Name of the Procuring Entity Project Reference Number Name of the Project Location of the Project

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE

End-User Unit Implementing Unit



Section V. Special Conditions of Contract

<< bid document >>> Page 42 of 80

Name of the Procuring Entity Name of the Procuring Entity Project Reference Number Name of the Project Location of the Project End-User Unit Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Special Conditions of Contract

GCC Clause	
1.1(g)	The Procuring Entity is Kalinga State University.
1.1(i)	The Supplier/s is/are [to be inserted at the time of contract award].
1.1(j)	The Funding Source is:
57	The Government of the Philippines (GOP) through the Use of Income Fund CY 2019 in the amount of One Million, Twenty-Nine Thousand, Three Hundred Eighty-Eight Philippine Pesos and Seventy-Nine Centavos (Php 1,029,388.79).
1.1(k)	The Project Site is:
	Kalinga State University - Main Campus National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga.
2.1	No further instructions.
5.1	The Procuring Entity's address for Notices is:
	DR. EDUARDO T. BAGTANG UNIVERSITY PRESIDENT KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY – MAIN CAMPUS 2/F Admin. Bldg., National Highway Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City, Kalinga 3800 ksumail@ksu.edu.ph
	The Supplier's address for Notices is/are: [Insert address including, name of contact, fax and telephone number]
6.2	Delivery and Documents –
	For purposes of the Contract, "EXW," "FOB," "FCA," "CIF," "CIP," "DDP" and other trade terms used to describe the obligations of the parties shall have the meanings assigned to them by the current edition of INCOTERMS published by the International Chamber of Commerce, Paris. The Delivery terms of this Contract shall be as follows:
	The delivery terms applicable to this Contract are delivered at Supply and Property Office , Administration Building , Kalinga State University - Main Campus , National Highway , Purok 6 , Bulanao , Tabuk City , Kalinga .
	Risk and title will pass from the Supplier to the Procuring Entity upon receipt and final acceptance of the Goods at their final destination."
	Delivery of the Goods shall be made by the Supplier in accordance with the terms specified in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are as follows:
	Upon delivery of the Goods to the Project Site, the Supplier shall notify the Procuring Entity and present the following documents to the Procuring Entity:
	(i) Original and four copies of the Supplier's invoice showing Goods' description, quantity, unit price, and total amount;
	(ii) Original and four copies delivery receipt/note, railway receipt, or truck receipt;
	(iii) Original Supplier's factory inspection report;
	(iv) Original and four copies of the Manufacturer's and/or Supplier's warranty certificate;
	(v) Original and four copies of the certificate of origin (for imported Goods);
	(vi) Delivery receipt detailing number and description of items received signed by the authorized receiving personnel;
	(vii) Certificate of Acceptance/Inspection Report signed by the Procuring Entity's representative at the Project Site; and
	(viii) Four copies of the Invoice Receipt for Property signed by the Procuring Entity's representative at the Project Site.
	For purposes of this Clause the Procuring Entity's Representative at the Project Site is:
	Mr. Joseph Tracy D. Labbutan Supply and Property Officer Kalinga State University - Main Campus National Highway, Purok 6, Bulanao, Tabuk City 3800 Kalinga, Philippines

Page **43** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

Name of the Procuring Entity Project Reference Number Name of the Project Location of the Project

Fnd-User Unit

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Incidental Services -

The Supplier is required to provide all of the following services, including additional services, if any, specified in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements:

- (a) Installation or performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or start-up of the supplied Goods:
- (b) furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied Goods;
- (c) furnishing of a detailed OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL for each appropriate unit of the supplied Goods;
- (d) performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied Goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
- (e) training of the Procuring Entity's personnel, at the Supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied Goods.

The Contract price for the Goods shall include the prices charged by the Supplier for incidental services and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Supplier for similar services.

Spare Parts -

The Supplier is required to provide all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the Supplier:

- (a) such spare parts as the Procuring Entity may elect to purchase from the Supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under this Contract; and
- **(b)** in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
 - i. advance notification to the Procuring Entity of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the Procuring Entity to procure needed requirements; and
 - **ii.** following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the Procuring Entity, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

The spare parts required are listed in Section VI. Schedule of Requirements and the cost thereof are included in the Contract Price.

The Supplier shall carry sufficient inventories to assure ex-stock supply of consumable spares for the Goods for a period of **three (3) years**.

Other spare parts and components shall be supplied as promptly as possible, but in any case, within **three (3) months** of placing the order.

Packaging -

The Supplier shall provide such packaging of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in this Contract. The packaging shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packaging case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the GOODS' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.

The packaging, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified below, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Procuring Entity.

The outer packaging must be clearly marked on at least four (4) sides as follows:

Name of the Procuring Entity Name of the Supplier Contract Description Final Destination Gross weight

Any special lifting instructions

Any special handling instructions

Any relevant HAZCHEM classifications

eid document >>>
Page 44 of 80

Name of the Procuring Entity Project Reference Number Name of the Project Location of the Project

Fnd-User Unit

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

: KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

: PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



A packaging list identifying the contents and quantities of the package is to be placed on an accessible point of the outer packaging if practical. If not practical the packaging list is to be placed inside the outer packaging but outside the secondary packaging.

Insurance -

The Goods supplied under this Contract shall be fully insured by the Supplier in a freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery. The Goods remain at the risk and title of the Supplier until their final acceptance by the Procuring Entity.

Transportation -

Where the Supplier is required under Contract to deliver the Goods CIF, CIP or DDP, transport of the Goods to the port of destination or such other named place of destination in the Philippines, as shall be specified in this Contract, shall be arranged and paid for by the Supplier, and the cost thereof shall be included in the Contract Price.

Where the Supplier is required under this Contract to transport the Goods to a specified place of destination within the Philippines, defined as the Project Site, transport to such place of destination in the Philippines, including insurance and storage, as shall be specified in this Contract, shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be included in the Contract Price.

Where the Supplier is required under Contract to deliver the Goods CIF, CIP or DDP, Goods are to be transported on carriers of Philippine registry. In the event that no carrier of Philippine registry is available, Goods may be shipped by a carrier which is not of Philippine registry provided that the Supplier obtains and presents to the Procuring Entity certification to this effect from the nearest Philippine consulate to the port of dispatch. In the event that carriers of Philippine registry are available but their schedule delays the Supplier in its performance of this Contract the period from when the Goods were first ready for shipment and the actual date of shipment the period of delay will be considered *force majeure* in accordance with **GCC** Clause 22.

The Procuring Entity accepts no liability for the damage of Goods during transit other than those prescribed by INCOTERMS for DDP Deliveries. In the case of Goods supplied from within the Philippines or supplied by domestic Suppliers risk and title will not be deemed to have passed to the Procuring Entity until their receipt and final acceptance at the final destination.

Patent Rights -

The Supplier shall indemnify the Procuring Entity against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof.

	or industrial design rights ansing from use of the Goods of any part thereof.
10.4	Not applicable.
10.5	Payment using LC is not allowed.
11.3	Maintain the GCC Clause.
13.4(c)	No further instructions.
16.1	The inspections and tests that will be conducted are:
	Actual Testing Demo, if any, shall be done in the presence of the TWG, end-users and Staffs in-charge of the project.
	The Goods delivered are inspected and accepted by the Procuring Entity as to quantity only. However, inspection as to the Goods' compliance with the technical specifications, and its order and condition, will be done in the presence of the representatives of both Supplier and Procuring Entity upon prior due notice, written or verbal, to the authorized representative of the Supplier. The inspection will push through as scheduled even in the absence of the Supplier's representative, if the latter was duly notified. In which case, the results of the inspection conducted by the Procuring Entity shall be final and binding upon the Supplier.
17.3	One (1) year after acceptance by the Procuring Entity of the delivered Goods.
17.4	The period for correction of defects in the warranty period is forty-eight (48) hours upon receipt of written notice from the KSU.
21.1	No additional provision.

ed 45 of 80 squared system and the squared

Name of the Procuring Entity Name of the Procuring Entity Project Reference Number Name of the Project Location of the Project End-User Unit Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

<<< bid document >>> Page 46 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Schedule of Requirements

The delivery schedule expressed as weeks/months stipulates hereafter a delivery date, which is the date of delivery to the project site.

Item		DESCRIPTION	N				Total	Delivery
No.	Title of Book	Author	ISBN	Year	Edition	Binding	Qty.	Schedule
Lot 1:		ering			ı	ı	ı	
1	Analyzing financial statements for non-specialists	O'Hare, Jim	1-138-64153-2	2017	2nd	PB	1	
2	Concepts in world politics	Berens, F.	9781446294284	2016		PB	1	
3	Conceptual structural design: bridging the gap between architects & engineers	Larsen, Olga	9780727761101	2016	2nd	PB	1	Within Fifteen
4	Construction planning	Neale, Richard H.	9780727760579	2016	2nd	PB	1	Calendar
5	Coping with risk in agriculture: applied decision analysis	Hardaker, J. Brian	978178064240	2015	3rd	PB	1	Days (15 cd) after
6	Critical issues in contemporary China: unity, stability and development	Tubilewicz, Czeslaw	9781138917354	2017		PB	1	Receipt of Purchase
7	Filway's Philippine almanac	Filway Marketing	9789719477501	2011		HB	1	Order, to be
8	Growing compact: urban form, density and sustainability	Bay, Joo Hwa P.	9781138680395	2017		PB	1	delivered at:
9	Health & safety communication: a practical guide forward	Anderson, David S.	978138647442	2017		PB	1	Kalinga
10	International relations in Southeast Asia: the struggle for autonomy	Weatherbee, Donald E.	9781442223011		3rd	PB	1	State University-
11	Interrogations in Philippine cultural history	Mojares, Resil B.	9789715507752	2016		PB	1	Main Campus,
12	Offsite architecture: constructing the future	Smith, Ryan E.	9781138821392	2017		PB	1	National Highway,
13	Social work research & evaluation: examined practice for action	Depoy, Elizabeth	9781452259642	2017		PB	1	Purok 6, Bulanao,
14	The future of social epistemology: a collective vision	Collier, James H.	9781783482658	2016		PB	1	Tabuk City,
15	Urban governance in the realm of complexity	Meine Pieter Van Duk	9781853399695	2017		PB	1	Kalinga
16	Veterinary clinical pathology: a case-based approach	Freeman, Kathleen	9781482225877	2015		PB	1	
Lot 2:	Books on Graduate Studies			1	ı	ı	l	
1	Culture and ecocentrism	Ismail, Qadi	9781783486344	2016		PB	1	15 cd
2	Essentials of MATLAB programming	Chapman, Stephen J.	9781305970656	2016	3rd	PB	1	15 cd
3	Population geography: tools and issues	Newbold, K. Bruce	9781442265318	2017	3rd	PB	1	15 cd
4	Positive learning environments: creating and maintaining productive classrooms	De Nobile, John	9780170372923	2017		PB	1	15 cd
5	Principles of geotechnical engineering	Das, Braja M.	9781305970953	2016	19th	PB	1	15 cd
6	Researching in applied linguistics: becoming a discerning consumer	Perry, Fred L. Jr.	9781315394664	2017	3rd	PB	1	15 cd
7	The tapestry of culture: an introduction to cultural anthropology	Rosman, Abraham	9781442252882	2017		PB	1	15 cd
								15 cd
	Books on Natural & Health Sciences			1				:
1	Biochemistry: concepts and connections	Appling, Dean R.	129211200X	2016	1st	PB	1	15 cd
2	Curriculum: foundations, principles, and issues	Ornstein, Allan C.	1292162074	2017	7th	PB	1	15 cd
3	Earth: an introduction to physical geology	Tarbuck, Edward J.	1292161833	2017	12th	PB	1	15 cd
4	Elements of ecology	Smith, Thomas M.	1292077409	2015	9th	PB	1	15 cd

Page **47** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



5	Essentials of anatomy and physiology	Bartholomew, Martini	1292156937	2017	7th	РВ	1	15 cd
6	Examining ecology: exercises in environmental biology and conservation	Rees, Paul A.	9780128093542	2018		РВ	1	15 cd
7	Foundations of adult and continuing education	Ross-Gordon, Jovita	9781118955093	2017		НВ	1	15 cd
8	Introduction to nutrition and metabolism	Bender, David A.	9781466572249	2014	5th	PB	1	15 cd
9	Management control systems: performance measurement, evaluation and incentives	Merchant, Kenneth	9781292110554	2017	4th	РВ	1	15 cd
10	Materials for civil and construction engineers	Mamlouk, Michael S.	9781292154404	2018	4th	РВ	1	15 cd
11	Microbiology with diseases by taxonomy	Bauman, Robert W.	1292160764	2017	5th	РВ	1	15 cd
12	Microbiology: a laboratory manual	James G. Capuccino	1292175788	2018	11th	РВ	1	15 cd
13	Microbiology: an introduction	Tortora, Gerald J.	1292099143	2016	12th	PB	1	15 cd
14	Microeconomics: theory and applications with calculus	Perloff, Jeffrey M.	1292154454	2017	4th	PB	1	15 cd
15	The profession of dietetics	Payne-Palacio, June	9781284101850	2017	6th	РВ	1	15 cd
								15 cd
Lot 4:	Books on Information Technology & Ag							
1	Adventures in raspberry Pi	Philbin, Carrie Anne	9781119269069	2017	3rd	PB	1	15 cd
2	Algorithms for dummies	Mueller, John Paul	9781119330493	2017		НВ	1	15 cd
3	Beginning programming with Java for dummies	Burd, Barry	9781119235538	2017	5th	PB	1	15 cd
4	CBT: values and ethics	Kingdon, David	9781446273012	2017		PB PB	1	15 cd 15 cd
5	Compiler design Digital signal processing	3G eLearning 3G eLearning	9781680956931 9781680954012	2017		PB PB	1	15 cd
7	Global warming and climate change	Agarwal, S.K.	8176487414	2017		НВ	1	15 cd
8	Introduction to animal science	3G eLearning	9781680955453	2017		HB	1	15 cd
9	Mountain agriculture: importance and practice	Akhter, Nasreen	9789386314840	2017		НВ	1	15 cd
10	Plant science: concepts, tools and methods	Cahoy, Nancy	9781682862025	2016		НВ	1	15 cd
11	Raspberry Pi for dummies	McManus, Sean	9781119412007	2017	3rd	HB	1	15 cd
	Books on Education & General Referen	1		0040	0 1	DD	4	45
1	Assessment of student's learning	Rosita Navarro		2013	2nd	PB	1	15 cd
2	Community-based correction in the Philippines (non-institutional correction)	Cromwell, Paul F.	9789814227346	2006	6th	PB	1	15 cd
3	Effective medium-term planning for teachers	Lee Jerome	9781446273715	2015		PB	1	15 cd
4	Foundation of friction ridge print examination	Jury G. Ricamora	9786214180165	2017		PB	1	15 cd
5	Genius: great inventors and their creations Periodic table: the definitive visual	Jack Challoner	9780233004785			НВ	1	15 cd
6	catalog of the building blocks of the universe	Sean Callery	9781338185034	2017		РВ	1	15 cd
7	Philosophical perspectives on teacher education	Ruth Heilbronn	9781118977668	2015		РВ	1	15 cd
8	The Story of maps: putting the world in perspective	Anne Rooney	9781784048433	2015		НВ	1	15 cd
Lot 6:	Books on Engineering, Education, Busi							
1	Helping skills for working with college students	Burke, Monica Galloway	070.0.40	2017		PB	1	15 cd
2	MATLAB	Attaway, Stormy	978-0-12- 804525-1	2017	4th	PB	1	15 cd

Page 48 of 80 <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



	implementing Unit : PROCUREMENT MAI	NAGEMENT OFFICE					-466	
3	Personal finance	Walker, Robert B.	978-0-07- 786172-8	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
4	Power system analysis and design		9781305632134	2017	6th	НВ	1	15 cd
5	Agricultural crops: beginner (Book with DVD and workbook)	3G eLearning	9789351157601	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
6	Antibiotics	Walsh, Christopher	9781555819309	2016		НВ	1	15 cd
7	Architectural robotics: ecosystems of bits, bytes and biology	Gree, Keith Evan	9780262033954	2016		НВ	1	15 cd
8	Astrophysics in a nutshell	Dan Maoz	9780691164793	2016	2nd	НВ	1	15 cd
9	Biology today and tomorrow with physiology + Business ethics: decision making for personal integrity & social responsibility + Earth science	Christine Evers	97898144763509	2016	5th	РВ	3	15 cd
10	Business economics: a contemporary approach	Peter Earl	9780071311274	2010		РВ	1	15 cd
11	Cell biology by numbers	Ron Milo	9780815345374	2016		PB	1	15 cd
12	Chemical and biochemical physics	David Schiraldi	9781771883023	2016		HB	1	15 cd
13	Coaching in professional contexts	Christian Van Nieuwerburgh	9781473906716	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
14	College algebra	Auffman, Richard	9789814416368	2016	7th	PB	1	15 cd
15	College teaching: practical insight form the science of teaching and learning	Forsyth, Donelson R.	9781433820816	2016		НВ	1	15 cd
16	Computational physics (Essentials of physics series)	Dulles, Virginia	9781942270737	2016		PB	1	15 cd
17	Conservation behavior	Berger-Tal, Oded	9781107690417	2016		PB	1	15 cd
18	Data analysis in the cloud	Talia, Domencio	9780128028810	2016		PB	1	15 cd
19	Digital curation	Oliver, Gillian	9781783300976	2016		PB	1	15 cd
20	Engineering mechanics	Meriam, J.L.	978-1-11904467- 3	2016	18th	РВ	1	15 cd
21	Information security auditor: careers in information security	Wendy Goucher	9781780172163	2016		PB	1	15 cd
22	Keyboarding and word processing complete course: Microsoft word	VanHuss, Susie H.	9789719805908	2014		РВ	1	15 cd
23	Medicinal plants and malaria	Teng, Woon- Cheng	9781498744676	2016		НВ	1	15 cd
24	Multicellularity: origins and evolution	Niklas, karl J.	9780262034159	2016		PB	1	15 cd
25	Museum administration	Genoways, Hugh N.	9781442255517	2017		PB	1	15 cd
26	Oracle database cloud cookbook with Oracle enterprise manager	Havewala, Porus Homi	9780071833530	2017		PB	1	15 cd
27	Random graphs, geometry and asymptomatic structure	Krivelevich, Michael	9781316501917	2016		PB	1	15 cd
28	Reconceptualizing the rule of law in global governance, resources, investment and trade	Pazartis, Photini	9781849468800	2016		НВ	1	15 cd
29	The expert witness: more maxims guidelines for testifying in court	Stanley L. Brodsky	9781433820557	2016		PB	1	15 cd
30	Virtual leadership		9780749475963	2016		PB	1	15 cd
31	IET wiring regulations: wiring systems & fault finding for installation electricians	Scaddan, Brian	9781138849358	2015	6th	РВ	1	15 cd
32	Advanced accounting 10th ed.	Balocating, Renante	978-9-71980280- 8	2015	10th	РВ	1	15 cd
33	Advances in power system modelling control and stability analysis)	Milano, Federico	9781785610011	2016		НВ	1	15 cd
34	Biosecurity surveillance: quantitative approaches	Jarrad, Frith	9781780643595	2015		НВ	1	15 cd
35	Computer ethics	Brinkman, William	9781285115382	2014		PB	1	15 cd
36	Design science research methods and patterns: innovating information and communication technology	Vaishnavi, Vijay K.	9781498715256	2015		НВ	1	15 cd
	Electricity and magnetism for	Garrity, Thomas		. —				15 cd

Page **49** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Foundations of strategy	38	Foundations of macroeconomics, global edition	Roben Bade	9781292018379	2015	7th	PB	1	15 cd
41 Integration therapy	39	Foundations of strategy	Grant, Roberts M.	9781118914700	2015	2nd	PB	1	15 cd
Integrative nutrition therapy	40	•	Braja M. Das	9781305638624	2017		PB	1	15 cd
Martin State Sta	41	5	Marian, Mary J.	9781466596139	2016		НВ	1	15 cd
Hamwee, John 9781848192737 2016 PB 1 15 cd	42		Baran, Stanley	9781259007941	2012	17th	РВ	1	15 cd
44 disciplines: plan, manage and assess through its pedagogy	43	Intuitive acupuncture	Hamwee, John	9781848192737	2016		PB	1	15 cd
46 Skin care and cosmetic ingredients Lakatos, Imre 978119513466 2015 HB 1 15 cd	44	disciplines: plan, manage and assess	Warren, Acacia	9781506333793	2016		РВ	2	15 cd
A	45	Proofs and refutations	·	9781107113466	2015		НВ	1	15 cd
Arrival	46		· ·	9781285060798	2015	4th		1	15 cd
Technology of cereals, fruits and yegetables Shrivastava, Padreep 9789350562291 2014 HB 1 15 cd	47		Cole, Drusilla		2015		РВ	1	15 cd
Padreep Padr	48		,	9781118954581	2016		PB	1	15 cd
Labor-only contracting in a 'Cabo' Rendora G. 9789715844567 2006 PB 2 15 cd	49			9789350562291	2014		НВ	1	15 cd
Seconomy	50		·		2013	3rd	PB	1	15 cd
Second Part	51	,		9789715844567	2006		PB	2	15 cd
Barnard 9761130591320 2016 3th PB 1 15 cd	52		Romney	9781092060521	2015	13th	РВ	1	15 cd
55 Financial management: part 1 (11th ed.) Timbang, Ferdinand L. 9789719803034 2015 PB 1 15 cd 56 practices Author and development: a life-span view 7th ed. 9789351113362 2014 PB 1 15 cd 57 Human development: a life-span view 7th ed. Robert V. Kail 9789814732642 2016 7th PB 1 15 cd 58 Introduction to managerial accounting 7th ed. Brewr, Peter C. 9780071310871 2016 7th PB 1 15 cd 59 Principles of auditing and other 8 assurance services Robert V. Kail 9789813150027 2016 7th PB 1 15 cd 60 STEM-infusing the elementary classroom Ray 9781483392363 2016 PB 1 15 cd 61 Steam makers: fostering creativity and innovation in the elementary classroom Maslyk, Jacie 9781506311241 2016 PB 1 15 cd 62 Trigonometry 2nd ed. Larson, Ron 9781506311241 2016 PB 1 15 cd 63 Using Pe	53	Agribusiness management 5th ed.		9781138891920	2016	5th	PB	1	
Formatical management: part 1 (11th ed.) Ferdinand L. Surinder, Kumar 9789351113362 2014 PB 1 15 cd 9789351113362 2014 PB 1 15 cd 9789351113362 2016 7th PB 1 15 cd 97893511360027 2016 20th PB 1 15 cd 9789351350027 2016 PB 1 15 cd 978935135030329 2015 2nd PB 1 15 cd 9789353333333333333333333333333333333333	54	Essentials of corporate finance 8th ed.		9789813150188	2015	8th	PB	1	15 cd
PB 1 15 cd PB	55	Financial management: part 1 (11th ed.)		9789719803034	2015		PB	1	
7th ed. Introduction to managerial accounting 7th ed. PRINTED	56	practices		9789351113362	2014		РВ	1	15 cd
The d. Stewn Peter C. 9789071310871 2016 7th PB 1 15 cd assurance services assurance services Ray 15 cd Ray 15 cd assurance services Ray 15 cd R	57		Robert V. Kail	9789814732642	2016	7th	PB	1	15 cd
STEM-infusing the elementary classroom PB 1 15 cd	58		Brewr, Peter C.	9780071310871	2016	7th	PB	1	15 cd
Steam makers: fostering creativity and innovation in the elementary classroom T. 9781483392363 2016 PB 1 15 cd	59			9789813150027	2016	20th	РВ	1	15 cd
61 innovation in the elementary classroom 62 Trigonometry 2nd ed. 63 Using Peachtree complete for accounting 6th ed. 64 Using QuickBooks accountant for accounting 11th ed. 65 A systems approach to environmental management: it's not easy being green 66 Construction drawings and details for interiors 3rd ed. 67 Content marketing strategies for dummies 68 Hydrology and water resource systems analysis 69 Managing sustainable tourism: a legacy for the future 70 Microeconomics: case studies and applications 3rd ed. 71 Practical cookery for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. 61 Using Peachtree complete for Owen, Glenn 9789814455749 2013 6th PB 1 15 cd	60	,	_ 5 ,	9781483392363	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
62 Trigonometry 2nd ed. Larson, Ron 9781305308329 2015 2nd PB 1 15 cd 63 Using Peachtree complete for accounting 6th ed. Owen, Glenn 9789814455749 2013 6th PB 1 15 cd 64 Using QuickBooks accountant for accounting 11th ed. Owen, Glenn 9789814455817 2013 PB 1 15 cd 65 A systems approach to environmental management: it's not easy being green O'Higgins, Tim 97818780460260 2015 PB 1 15 cd 66 Construction drawings and details for interiors 3rd ed. Kilmer, Rosemary interiors 3rd ed. 9781118944356 2016 3rd PB 1 15 cd 67 Content marketing strategies for dummies Diamond, Stephanie 9781119154549 2016 PB 1 15 cd 68 Hydrology and water resource systems analysis Mimikov, Maria A. 9781466581302 2016 HB 1 15 cd 69 Managing sustainable tourism: a legacy for the future Borland, Jeff 9780170365932 2016 2nd <td>61</td> <td></td> <td>Maslyk, Jacie</td> <td>9781506311241</td> <td>2016</td> <td></td> <td>РВ</td> <td>1</td> <td>15 cd</td>	61		Maslyk, Jacie	9781506311241	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
63 accounting 6th ed. 64 Using QuickBooks accountant for accounting 11th ed. 65 A systems approach to environmental management: it's not easy being green 66 Construction drawings and details for interiors 3rd ed. 67 Content marketing strategies for dummies 68 Hydrology and water resource systems analysis 69 Managing sustainable tourism: a legacy for the future 69 Microeconomics: case studies and applications 3rd ed. 60 Microeconomics: case studies and applications 3rd ed. 61 PB 1 15 cd 62 Construction drawings and details for interiors 3rd ed. 63 Hydrology and water resource systems analysis 64 Hydrology and water resource systems analysis 65 Minikov, Maria A. 9781466581302 2016 PB 1 15 cd 66 Minikov, Maria A. 9781138918641 2016 2nd PB 1 15 cd 70 Microeconomics: case studies and applications 3rd ed. 71 Practical cookery for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. 72 Practical cookery for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. 73 Practical cookery for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. 74 Practical cookery for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed.	62		Larson, Ron	9781305308329	2015	2nd	PB	1	15 cd
64 accounting 11th ed. 65 A systems approach to environmental management: it's not easy being green 66 Construction drawings and details for interiors 3rd ed. 67 Content marketing strategies for dummies 68 Hydrology and water resource systems analysis 69 Managing sustainable tourism: a legacy for the future 69 Microeconomics: case studies and applications 3rd ed. 60 Microeconomics: case studies and apprenticeships 13th ed. 60 Owen, Glenn 60 Gy89814455817 60 Jiamond, 9781118944356 60 Jiamond, 9781119154549 60 Jiamond, 9781119154549 60 Jiamond, 9781119154549 61 Jiamond, 9781119154549 62 Jiamond, 9781118946581302 63 Jiamond, 9781138918641 64 Jiamond, 9781138918641 65 Jiamond, 9781138918641 67 Jiamond, 9781138918641 68 Jiamond, 9781138918641 69 Jiamond, 9781138918641 69 Jiamond, 9781138918641 60 Jiamond, 9781138918641 60 Jiamond, 9781138918641 60 Jiamond, 9781138918641 60 Jiamond, 9781138918641 61 Jiamond, 9781138918641 62 Jiamond, 9781138918641 63 Jiamond, 9781138918641 64 Jiamond, 9781138918641 65 Jiamond, 9781138918641 67 Jiamond, 9781138918641 68 Jiamond, 9781138918641 69 Jiamond, 9781138918641 69 Jiamond, 9781138918641 60 Jiamond, 978113891864	63		Owen, Glenn	9789814455749	2013	6th	РВ	1	15 cd
management: it's not easy being green Construction drawings and details for interiors 3rd ed. Kilmer, Rosemary 9781118944356 2016 3rd PB 1 Content marketing strategies for dummies Hydrology and water resource systems analysis Mimikov, Maria A. 9781466581302 2016 PB 1 Microeconomics: case studies and applications 3rd ed. Microeconomics: case studies and applications 3rd ed. Microeconomics: case studies and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Microeconomics: alegacy for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed.	64		Owen, Glenn	9789814455817	2013		РВ	1	15 cd
interiors 3rd ed. Content marketing strategies for dummies Hydrology and water resource systems analysis Mimikov, Maria A. Mimikov, Maria A. PB 1 15 cd	65	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	O'Higgins, Tim	97818780460260	2015		РВ	1	15 cd
67 dummies 68 Hydrology and water resource systems analysis 69 Managing sustainable tourism: a legacy for the future 70 Microeconomics: case studies and applications 3rd ed. 71 Practical cookery for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Stephanie 9781119154549 2016 9781466581302 2016 HB 1 15 cd 9781138918641 2016 2016 2016 PB 1 15 cd 9780170365932 2016 3rd PB 1 15 cd 9780170365932 2016 3rd PB 1 15 cd 15 cd 15 cd 15 cd	66		Kilmer, Rosemary	9781118944356	2016	3rd	РВ	1	15 cd
68 analysis Mimikov, Maria A. 9781466581302 2016 HB 1 69 Managing sustainable tourism: a legacy for the future Edgell, David Sr. 9781138918641 2016 2nd PB 1 70 Microeconomics: case studies and applications 3rd ed. Borland, Jeff 9780170365932 2016 3rd PB 1 71 Practical cookery for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Foskett, David 9781471839573 2015 13th HB 1 75 cd	67		· ·	9781119154549	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
for the future 70 Microeconomics: case studies and applications 3rd ed. 71 Practical cookery for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. Foskett, David Sr. 9781138918641 2016 2nd PB 1 9780170365932 2016 3rd PB 1 15 cd 9781471839573 2015 13th HB 1	68		Mimikov, Maria A.	9781466581302	2016		НВ	1	15 cd
applications 3rd ed. 71 Practical cookery for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed. 80 PB 1 9780170365932 2016 3rd PB 1 15 cd 9781471839573 2015 13th HB 1	69		Edgell, David Sr.	9781138918641	2016	2nd	РВ	1	15 cd
71 apprenticeships 13th ed. Foskett, David 9/814/18395/3 2015 13th HB 1	70		Borland, Jeff	9780170365932	2016	3rd	РВ	1	15 cd
70 0	71		Foskett, David	9781471839573	2015	13th	НВ	1	15 cd
72 Strategy for tourism 2nd ed. John Tribe 62-3 2016 2nd PB 1	72	Strategy for tourism 2nd ed.	John Tribe	978-1-910158- 62-3	2016	2nd	РВ	1	15 cd

Page **50** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



	Implementing Unit : PROCUREMENT MAI	NAGEMENT OFFICE						
73	Structural design of buildings	Paul Smith	978-1-11883941- 6	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
74	Climate change: impact and adaptation in agricultural systems	Jurg Fuhrer	978-1-78064- 289-5	2014		НВ	1	15 cd
75	Earth science and the environment	Graham R. Thompson	978-128512395- 0	2015		РВ	3	15 cd
76	Elementary linear algebra 7th ed.	Ron Larson	978-981462456- 7	2014	7th	РВ	3	15 cd
77	Exploring general, organic and biological chemistry 6the ed.	Stephen H. Stoker	9789814441124	2014	6th	РВ	1	15 cd
78	Fundamentals of electric circuits 6th ed.	Charles K. Alexander	9781259251320	2017	6th	РВ	1	15 cd
79	General chemistry 5th ed.	Stephen H. Stoker	9789814416108	2012	5th	PB	3	15 cd
80	Groundwater environment in Asian cities	Sangam Shrestha	9780128031667	2016		PB	1	15 cd
81	Introduction to art appreciation: a textbook in humanities 2nd ed.	Mariano, Ariola M.	9789719801580	2014	2nd	PB	3	15 cd
82	Microsoft access 2010: introductory	Gary B. Shelly	9789814633840	2015		PB	2	15 cd
83	Nutrition for health and healthcare 6th ed.	Linda Kelly De Bruyne	9781305627963	2017	6th	РВ	1	15 cd
84	Overcoming poverty: multi-disciplinary perspective	Fernando Aldaba	9789719804604	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
85	Transition pathways towards sustainability in agriculture: case studies from Europe	Lee-Ann Sutherland	9781780642192	2015		РВ	1	15 cd
86	Accounting for decision making 9th ed.	Jerold L. Zimmerman	9781259255007	2017	9th	PB	1	15 cd
87	Analytic geometry	Thelma C. Montero- Gallinguez	9789719801399			РВ	1	15 cd
88	Basic finance	Herbert B. mayo	9789814352888	2011		PB	1	15 cd
89	Automotive electrical assembly: advanced (book with DVD, workbook includes)	3G eLearning	9789351157748	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
90	Automotive wiring harness assembly: intermediate (book with DVD, workbook included)	3G eLearning	9789351157816	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
91	Bilingual advantages	Zhilong Xie	9783034320818	2016		PB	1	15 cd
92	College teaching: practical insights from the science of teaching and learning	Donelson R. Forsyth	9781433820816	2016		НВ	1	15 cd
93	Construction project management user's manual (softbound) 3rd ed.	Fidel R. Sarausad		2014	3rd	РВ	1	15 cd
94	Design of concrete structures 15th ed.	David Darwin	9789814577342	2016	5th	PB	1	15 cd
95	Electrical installation design guide: calculations for electricians and designers 3rd ed.	The Institution of Engineering & Technology	9781849198851	2016	3rd	РВ	1	15 cd
96	Food and culture 7the ed.	Pamela G. Kittler	9781305628052	2017	7th	PB	1	15 cd
97	Housekeeping: intermediate (book with DVD, workbook included)	3G eLearning	9789351158578	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
98	International human rights law: returning to universal principles 2nd ed.	Mark Gibney	9781442249103	2016	2nd	РВ	1	15 cd
99	Research methods for business and management: a guide to writing your dissertation	Kevin O'Gorman	9781910158517	2015		РВ	1	15 cd
100	Solid water management: policy and planning for a sustainable society	Elena Christina Rada	9781771883740	2016		НВ	1	15 cd
101	Water resources allocation: sharing risks and opportunities		9781780407616	2015		РВ	1	15 cd
102	Advanced accounting (vol. 1)	Renante D. Balocating	9789719802808	2015		РВ	1	15 cd
103	Cities of the world regional urban development	Stanley D. Brunn	9781442212848	2012		НВ	1	15 cd
104	Fundamentals of cost accounting 4th ed.	William N. Lanen		2015	4th	PB	1	15 cd
105	Horticulture: advanced (book with DVD, workbook included)	3G eLearning		2016		РВ	1	15 cd

<<< bid document >>> Page **51** of **80**

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



106	Housekeeping: advanced (book with DVD, workbook included)	3G eLearning	9789351158585	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
107	Intermediate accounting II	David J. Spiceland	9781308316444	2015		РВ	1	15 cd
108	Mader's understanding human anatomy & physiology 9th ed.	Susannah N. Longenbaker	9781259254147	2017	9th	РВ	1	15 cd
109	Makabuluhang Filipino sa iba't ibang pagkakataon: batayang aklat sa pabgasa, pagsulat, at pananaliksik sa antas pangkolehiyo (Filipino ed.)	Elizabeth Morales	9789719802457	2015		РВ	1	15 cd
110	Managing the transition to a low-carbon economy: perspectives, policies, and practices in Asia	Venkatachalam Anbumozhi	9784899740575	2015		РВ	1	15 cd
111	Pacific opportunities: leveraging Asia's growth	ADB	9789292549893	2015		РВ	1	15 cd
112	Plants & society	Estelle Levetin	9789814738521	2016		PB	1	15 cd
113	Programming logic and design: introductory 8th ed.	Joyce Farrell	9789814716376	2016	8th	PB	1	15 cd
114	The United States and Asia: regional dynamics and twenty-first century relations	Robert G. Sutter	9781442226333	2015		РВ	1	15 cd
115	Administrative professional: theories and procedure 7th ed.	Patsay, Fulton C.	9789814314282	2010	7th	РВ	1	15 cd
116	An introduction to business ethics 5th ed.	Joseph Des Jardines		2014	5th	РВ	1	15 cd
117	Banking theories and management	Michael Brandl	9789719806028	2017		PB	1	15 cd
118	Collaborative practice for public health	Dawne Gurbutt	9781846198946	2016		PB	1	15 cd
119	Financial markets and institutions 6th ed.	Frederic S. Mishkin	9780273754442	2012	6th	PB	1	15 cd
120	General chemistry 1&2 + chemistry: the molecular science + university physics: vol. 1&2 (set)	Jewett, John W.		2012		РВ	1	15 cd
121	How to write reports and proposals 4th ed.	Patrick Forsyth	9780749475734	2016	4th	PB	1	15 cd
122	Managing human resources: local and global perspectives	Melva M. Diamante	978-9-71584571- 7	2007		PB	1	15 cd
123	Marketing management 11th ed.	Marshall W. Greg	9781259094972	2015	11th	PB	1	15 cd
124	Organizational behavior	Partho Ghosh	9789380856131	2011		PB	1	15 cd
125	Personality theories 9th ed.	Engler, Barbara	978-9-81438499- 5	2014	9th	РВ	2	15 cd
126	The basics of Philippine criminal justice system	Nierme A. Capulso, Jr.	9789719804314	2016		РВ	5	15 cd
127	Environment and tourism	Andrew Holden	9781138785762	2016	3rd	PB	1	15 cd
128	Accounting information systems	Mark G. Simkin	9789812533593	2013		PB	1	15 cd
129	Fundamentals of cost accounting	Lannen, William N.		2015	4th	PB	1	15 cd
130	Technical writer's survival kit: a guide to effective technical writing	Barrot, Jessie Saraza		2015		РВ	1	15 cd
131	The Administrative Code of 1987 (E.O. No. 292) Annotated Volume 1 (hardbound)	Renan E. Ramos	978-9-71584919- 7	2010		НВ	1	15 cd
	Books, E-Resources and Journals on S	1						
1	Applied psychology for social work	Thakur, L.	9788183765138	2017		HB	1	15 cd
2	Changing dimensions for social work	Ao, I.	9788171396085	2017		HB	3	15 cd
3	Disaster management and social work	Mishra, V.	9781680958171	2017		HB	1	15 cd
5	Education & Personality Development	Singh, D.	9788131300268	2017		HB	3	15 cd
	Fieldwork in social work education Handbook of Social Science Research	Dash, B.M.	9788126922994	2016		HB	3	15 cd
7	Analysis and Cases (HB)	Sarkar, S. Chauhan, A.	9789382983873 9789384139308	2016		НВ	1	15 cd 15 cd
	Methodology of social research Personality Development and Life	·				НВ	I	
8	Management and Life	Malpani, A.	9789382159674	2016		НВ	1	15 cd

Page **52** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Pridressional Social Work Singh, R.S. 9788183763260 2017		Implementing Unit : PROCUREMENT MAI	NAGEWENT OFFICE					-02:4	
1	9	Professional Social Work	Singh, R.S.	9788183765206	2017		НВ	1	15 cd
11 Morek, Making, Social Work Count February Fe	10	Psychology and social issues	Mathews, N.	9781682510360	2016		PB	1	15 cd
13 Social policy for Social Work Social Work Social Work And Community Institute Social Work And Institute	11	Work; Making Social Work Count	Teater, B.	9781137400260	2017		РВ	1	15 cd
14 Social work and community development Social Work: An Integrated Approach Gupta, S.K. 9788183765213 2017 HB 1 15 cd 16 16 17 18 19 19 18 19 19 19 19	12	•	Hugman, R.	9781137455024	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
Gevelopment	13	Social policy for Social Work	Glenn, L.	9780745660837	2016		PB	1	15 cd
19 Social Work: Concept, Theory and Singh, R.S. 978938502343 2017	14	development	Thakur, L.	9788171396061	2017		НВ	2	15 cd
Description Practices (HB) Sity N.S. \$7893830322-92 2017 HB 1 15 cd	15		Gupta, S.K.	9788183765213	2017		НВ	1	15 cd
18	16		Singh, R.S.	9789385302343	2017		НВ	1	15 cd
19 Sustaining Social Work Between Power and Powerlessness 20 Values in Social Work; Reconnecting with Social Justice Fenton, J. 9781137528322 2016 PB 1 15 cd 20 Values in Social Work Fenton, J. 9781137528322 2016 PB 1 15 cd 20 Values in Social Work Fenton, J. 9781137528322 2016 PB 1 15 cd 20 Values in Social Work Fenton, J. 9781137528322 2016 PB 1 15 cd 20 Values in Social Work Fenton, J. 9781137528322 2016 PB 1 15 cd 20 Values in Social Work Fenton, J. 9781137528322 2016 PB 1 15 cd 20 Values in Social Work Fenton, J. 9781137528322 2016 PB 1 15 cd 20 Values in Social Work Fenton, J. 9781137528322 2016 PB 1 15 cd 20 Values in Social Work Fenton, J. 9781137528322 2016 PB 1 15 cd 20 Values in Social Work Fenton, J. 4 Values in Social Work Fenton, J. 4 Values in J. 4 Va	17	Social work: management and planning	Gautam, V.	9789385302299	2017		НВ	1	15 cd
18	18	Social work: practices and services	Gupta, S.K.	9789385302350	2017		HB	1	15 cd
With Social Justice	19		Duschinsky, R.	9781137403902	2016		РВ	2	15 cd
Ama, Anak: a drama special Asia Pacific Media Ministries Minis	20		Fenton, J.	9781137528322	2016		РВ	1	15 cd
21 Ama, Anak: a drama special Ministries N/a N/a dvd 1 15 cd		E-Books & E-Resources on Social Wor						•	
23 Children's right 36 Learning 9781984618351 2018 n/a ebook 1 15 cd	21	Ama, Anak: a drama special	Ministries	n/a		n/a	dvd	1	15 cd
24 Civil rights		-	University			n/a		1	
Dream weavers: hinahabing panaginip							ebook	1	
25 Dream weavers: ninanabing panaginip (director) 1/2 200 200 1/2 200 1/	24	Civil rights		9781984618504	2018	n/a	ebook	1	15 cd
27 Economic development 3G eLearning 9781984618382 2018 n/a ebook 1 15 cd			(director)					1	
28 Human rights 3G eLearning 9781984618344 2018 n/a ebook 1 15 cd		-	•					1	
Futo Corre			•					1	
Itigac: Dulubunduking bunay (director) N/a 1999 N/a Ovd 1 15 cd		-		9701904010344		n/a	ероок	I	
30 Jose Rizal: ang Dunay ng Isang Bayani Capino N/a 1996 N/a 0Vd 1 15 cd 31 Mindanao: healing the past, building the future Butch Nolasco (director) 32 Motivation starts with attitude: how to refuel, recharge, and reenergize your life James Malinchak N/a N/a N/a dvd 1 15 cd 33 Signos: banta ng nagbabagong klima The accountability advantage: practical tools for personal and organizational growth 34 tools for personal and organizational growth 35 The best of Sandra Aguinaldo "Boy Pusit" 36 The best of Sandra Aguinaldo vol. 2 Sandra Aguinaldo N/a 2007 N/a dvd 1 15 cd 37 Wish ko lang: mga kuwento ng buhay, pangarap at pag-asa 38 Women rights Journal of Social Local Journals on Social Work 39 Philippine Journal of Social Nork 40 Philippine Journal of Social Nork 41 UP Diliman Social Science Research Journal A Text Book of Electrical & Electronics Engineering With DVD 20 Sandra Nata 1996 N/a 2007 N/a dvd 1 15 cd N/a 2019 N/a issue 1 15 cd N/a 2019 N/a issue 2 15 cd N/a 15 cd PB 1 15 cd			(director)			n/a	dvd	1	
future (director) 11/18 2000 11/18 000 1 15 cd Motivation starts with attitude: how to refuel, recharge, and reenergize your life 32	30		Capino	n/a	1996	n/a	dvd	1	15 cd
refuel, recharge, and reenergize your life 33 Signos: banta ng nagbabagong klima The accountability advantage: practical tools for personal and organizational growth 34 tools for personal and organizational growth The best of Sandra Aguinaldo "Boy Pusit" Sandra Aguinaldo n/a 2007 n/a dvd 1 15 cd 36 The best of Sandra Aguinaldo vol. 2 Sandra Aguinaldo n/a 2014 n/a dvd 1 15 cd 37 Wish ko lang: mga kuwento ng buhay, pangarap at pag-asa 38 Women rights GMA N/a Ovd 1 15 cd 15 cd 15 cd 15 cd 17 cd 18 cd 19 chilippine Journal of Social Work At Development Ovd 1 15 cd 17 cd 18 cd 19 chilippine Journal of Social Work Ovd 1 15 cd 19 cd 10 cd 10 cd 10 cd 10 cd 11 cd 11 cd 12 cd 13 cd 14 cd 14 cd 15 cd 15 cd 16 cd 17 cd 18 cd 19 cd 19 cd 10 cd 10 cd 10 cd 10 cd 10 cd 11 cd 11 cd 12 cd 13 cd 14 cd 15 cd 15 cd 15 cd 16 cd 17 cd 17 cd 18 cd 19 cd 19 cd 10 cd	31	future		n/a	2000	n/a	dvd	1	15 cd
The accountability advantage: practical tools for personal and organizational growth 35 The best of Sandra Aguinaldo "Boy Pusit" 36 The best of Sandra Aguinaldo vol. 2 Sandra Aguinaldo n/a 2007 n/a dvd 1 15 cd 37 Wish ko lang: mga kuwento ng buhay, pangarap at pag-asa 38 Women rights 3G eLearning 9781984618337 2018 n/a ebook 1 15 cd Local Journals on Social Work 15 cd 40 Philippine Journal of Social Mork n/a n/a 2019 n/a issue 1 15 cd 41 UP Diliman Social Science Research Journal 4 Text Book of Electrical & Electronics Engineering Materials Kapoor, P.L. 9788174091319 2016 PB (reprint) 3 15 cd 2 Basic Electrical and Electronics Engineering with DVD Sandra Aguinaldo n/a 2007 n/a dvd 1 15 cd		refuel, recharge, and reenergize your life						1	
34tools for personal and organizational growthSam Silversteinn/an/advd115 cd35The best of Sandra Aguinaldo "Boy Pusit"Sandra Aguinaldon/a2007n/advd115 cd36The best of Sandra Aguinaldo vol. 2Sandra Aguinaldon/a2014n/advd115 cd37Wish ko lang: mga kuwento ng buhay, pangarap at pag-asaGMAn/a2008n/advd115 cd38Women rights3G eLearning97819846183372018n/aebook115 cd40Philippine Journal of Social Developmentn/an/a2019n/aissue115 cd40Philippine Journal of Social Workn/an/a2019n/aissue115 cd41UP Diliman Social Science Research Journaln/an/a2019n/aissue215 cd41A Text Book of Electrical & Electronics Engineering MaterialsKapoor, P.L.97881740913192016PB (reprint)315 cd2Basic Electrical and Electronics Engineering with DVD3G eLearning97816809551182017PB115 cd	33		GMA	n/a		n/a	dvd	1	15 cd
Pusit" Sandra Aguinaldo N/a 2007 N/a 36 The best of Sandra Aguinaldo vol. 2 Sandra Aguinaldo N/a 2014 N/a 2014 N/a 37 Wish ko lang: mga kuwento ng buhay, pangarap at pag-asa 38 Women rights 36 eLearning Social Volumental of Social Development N/a 39 Philippine Journal of Social Development N/a 40 Philippine Journal of Social Nork N/a 40 Philippine Journal of Social Science Research N/a 41 UP Diliman Social Science Research Journal N/a 41 A Text Book of Electrical & Electronics Engineering Materials Kapoor, P.L. Basic Electrical and Electronics Engineering with DVD Sandra Aguinaldo N/a 2014 N/a 2018 N/a 2018 N/a 2019 N/a Sissue 1 15 cd PB (reprint) 3 15 cd PB 1 15 cd	34	tools for personal and organizational	Sam Silverstein	n/a		n/a	dvd	1	15 cd
37 Wish ko lang: mga kuwento ng buhay, pangarap at pag-asa 38 Women rights 39 Philippine Journal of Social Work 39 Philippine Journal of Social Work 40 Philippine Journal of Social Work 41 UP Diliman Social Science Research Journal 41 A Text Book of Electrical & Electronics Engineering Materials 42 Basic Electrical and Electronics Engineering with DVD 43 PB A Text Book of Electrical and Electronics Engineering with DVD 44 PB A Text Book of Electrical and Electronics Selectronics Se	35		Sandra Aguinaldo	n/a	2007	n/a	dvd	1	15 cd
Solution	36	<u> </u>	Sandra Aguinaldo	n/a	2014	n/a	dvd	1	15 cd
Local Journals on Social Work 15 cd	37		GMA	n/a	2008	n/a	dvd	1	15 cd
Philippine Journal of Social n/a n/a 2019 n/a issue 1 15 cd	38	Women rights	3G eLearning	9781984618337	2018	n/a	ebook	1	
Development 10									15 cd
41UP Diliman Social Science Research Journaln/an/an/a2019n/aissue215 cdLot 8: Books on Electrical Engineering1A Text Book of Electrical & Electronics Engineering MaterialsKapoor, P.L.97881740913192016PB (reprint)315 cd2Basic Electrical and Electronics Engineering with DVD3G eLearning97816809551182017PB115 cd		Development							
Lot 8: Books on Electrical Engineering 1 A Text Book of Electrical & Electronics Engineering Materials 2 Basic Electrical and Electronics Engineering with DVD N/A Issue 2 Is cd PB (reprint) 3 15 cd	40		n/a	n/a	2019	n/a	issue	1	15 cd
1 A Text Book of Electrical & Electronics Engineering Materials Kapoor, P.L. 9788174091319 2016 PB (reprint) 3 15 cd 2 Basic Electrical and Electronics Engineering with DVD 3 15 cd	41		n/a	n/a	2019	n/a	issue	2	15 cd
1 Engineering Materials Rapoor, P.L. 9788174091319 2016 (reprint) 3 15 cd 2 Basic Electrical and Electronics Engineering with DVD 3G eLearning 9781680955118 2017 PB 1 15 cd	Lot 8:								
Engineering with DVD 3G eLearning 9781680955118 2017 PB 1 15 cd	1		Kapoor, P.L.	9788174091319	2016			3	15 cd
3 Basic Engineering Chemistry 3G eLearning 9789350848333 2016 PB 3 15 cd	2		3G eLearning	9781680955118	2017		РВ	1	15 cd
	3	Basic Engineering Chemistry	3G eLearning	9789350848333	2016		PB	3	15 cd

<<< bid document >>> Page **53** of **80**

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



4	Basic Engineering Physics	3G eLearning	9789350848340	2016	PB	3	15 cd
5	Basics of Electronics & Microprocessor with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680954838	2017	PB	1	15 cd
6	Electrical and Electronic Measurements	Banerjee, G.	9788120352469	2016	PB	1	15 cd
7	Electrical Engineering Materials	Sabba, D.	9781680943924	2017	НВ	1	15 cd
8	Electrical Engineering: Concepts and Applications	Bolanos, R.	9781680956849	2017	PB	1	15 cd
9	Electrical Motor Control Systems with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680955002	2017	PB	1	15 cd
10	Electrical Power Quality	Dixit, J.B.	9789385935350	2016	HB	1	15 cd
11	Electrical Systems Design with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680954999	2017	PB	1	15 cd
12	Electrical Machines Modelling and Analysis	Bhattacharyya, M.	9788120351776	2016	PB	1	15 cd
13	Electricity, Magnetism and Electromagnetic Theory	Mortenson, H.J.	9781682510193	2016	PB	1	15 cd
14	Electromagnetic Fields with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680954883	2017	PB	1	15 cd
15	Electromagnetic Modeling and Simulation	Moreira, O.	9781680943962	2017	НВ	1	15 cd
16	Electronics and Electrical Measurements and Instrumentation with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680954951	2017	РВ	2	15 cd
17	Residential, Commercial and Industrial Electrical Systems with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680955019	2017	PB	1	15 cd
18	A Textbook of Power System Operation and Control	Nisha, K.	9789350145388	2016	PB	3	15 cd
19	Adaptive Techniques for Dynamic Processor Optimization: Theory and Practice	Reddy, P.R.	9789351540793	2016	PB	1	15 cd
20	Electric Power Distribution Automation	Prasad, D.	9789351540830	2016	PB	2	15 cd
21	Control Methods for Electrical Machines	Nicalae, D.V.	9781682510742	2016	HB	1	15 cd
22	Electric Machines: Principles, Applications, and Control	Bolivar, N.	9781680944044	2017	НВ	1	15 cd
23	Electrical Engineering Design, Drawing & Estimation	Gupta, M.	9789350146286	2017	PB	3	15 cd
24	Electrical Machines Theory and Practice	Bandyopadhyay, M.	9788120329973	2016	PB (reprint)	2	15 cd
25	Electrical Measurements & Measuring Instruments	Gupta, J.	9788188458264	2016	PB	3	15 cd
26	Electrical Power Engineering	Reddy, R.	9789351540847	2016	PB	3	15 cd
27	Electrical Power Systems	Reddy, R.	9789351540854	2016	PB	2	15 cd
28	Theory & Practice of Electrical Machine Design	Datta, N.K.	9789350145746	2016	PB	2	15 cd

I hereby certify to comply	and deliver the above requirements.	
Name of Company/Bidder	Signature Over Printed Name of Representative	Date

<<< bid document >>> Page **54** of **80**

Name of the Procuring Entity Name of the Procuring Entity Project Reference Number Name of the Project Location of the Project End-User Unit Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Section VII. Technical Specifications

<<< bid document >>> Page **55** of **80**

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Technical Specifications

Item		SPECIFICATION	DNS				Total	_	EMENT OF PLIANCE
No.	Title of Book	Author	ISBN	Year	Ed.	Binding	Qty.	Comply	Not Comply
Lot 1:	Books on Graduate Studies and Eng	ineering		•			'		
1	Analyzing financial statements for non-specialists	O'Hare, Jim	1-138-64153-2	2017	2nd	PB	1		
2	Concepts in world politics	Berens, F.	9781446294284	2016		PB	1		
3	Conceptual structural design: bridging the gap between architects & engineers	Larsen, Olga	9780727761101	2016	2nd	PB	1		
4	Construction planning	Neale, Richard H.	9780727760579	2016	2nd	PB	1		
5	Coping with risk in agriculture: applied decision analysis	Hardaker, J. Brian	978178064240	2015	3rd	PB	1		
6	Critical issues in contemporary China: unity, stability and development	Tubilewicz, Czeslaw	9781138917354	2017		РВ	1		
7	Filway's Philippine almanac	Filway Marketing	9789719477501	2011		HB	1		
8	Growing compact: urban form, density and sustainability	Bay, Joo Hwa P.	9781138680395	2017		PB	1		
9	Health & safety communication: a practical guide forward	Anderson, David S.	978138647442	2017		PB	1		
10	International relations in Southeast Asia: the struggle for autonomy	Weatherbee, Donald E.	9781442223011		3rd	PB	1		
11	Interrogations in Philippine cultural history	Mojares, Resil B.	9789715507752	2016		PB	1		
12	Offsite architecture: constructing the future	Smith, Ryan E.	9781138821392	2017		PB	1		
13	Social work research & evaluation: examined practice for action	Depoy, Elizabeth	9781452259642	2017		PB	1		
14	The future of social epistemology: a collective vision	Collier, James H.	9781783482658	2016		PB	1		
15	Urban governance in the realm of complexity	Meine Pieter Van Duk	9781853399695	2017		PB	1		
16	Veterinary clinical pathology: a case-based approach	Freeman, Kathleen	9781482225877	2015		PB	1		
	Books on Graduate Studies			2010	1				
1	Culture and ecocentrism	Ismail, Qadi	9781783486344	2016		PB	1		
2	Essentials of MATLAB programming	Chapman, Stephen J. Newbold, K.	9781305970656	2016	3rd	PB	1		
3	Population geography: tools and issues Positive learning environments:	Bruce	9781442265318	2017	3rd	PB	1		
4	creating and maintaining productive classrooms	De Nobile, John	9780170372923	2017		РВ	1		
5	Principles of geotechnical engineering	Das, Braja M.	9781305970953	2016	19th	PB	1		
6	Researching in applied linguistics: becoming a discerning consumer	Perry, Fred L. Jr.	9781315394664	2017	3rd	PB	1		
7	The tapestry of culture: an introduction to cultural anthropology	Rosman, Abraham	9781442252882	2017		PB	1		
1	Daales on Net - LOIL 19 O. I				<u> </u>				
	Books on Natural & Health Sciences Biochemistry: concepts and								
1	connections Curriculum: foundations, principles,	Appling, Dean R.	129211200X	2016	1st	PB	1		
2	and issues	Ornstein, Allan C.	1292162074	2017	7th	PB	1		
3	Earth: an introduction to physical geology	Tarbuck, Edward J.	1292161833	2017	12th	PB	1		

<<< bid document >>> Page **56** of **80**

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



	Implementing Unit : PROCUREMI	ENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE						OR SALES	
4	Elements of ecology	Smith, Thomas M.	1292077409	2015	9th	PB	1		
5	Essentials of anatomy and physiology	Bartholomew, Martini	1292156937	2017	7th	РВ	1		
6	Examining ecology: exercises in environmental biology and conservation	Rees, Paul A.	9780128093542	2018		РВ	1		
7	Foundations of adult and continuing education	Ross-Gordon, Jovita	9781118955093	2017		НВ	1		
8	Introduction to nutrition and metabolism	Bender, David A.	9781466572249	2014	5th	PB	1		
9	management control systems: performance measurement, evaluation and incentives	Merchant, Kenneth	9781292110554	2017	4th	РВ	1		
10	Materials for civil and construction engineers	Mamlouk, Michael S.	9781292154404	2018	4th	PB	1		
11	Microbiology with diseases by taxonomy	Bauman, Robert W.	1292160764	2017	5th	PB	1		
12	Microbiology: a laboratory manual	James G. Capuccino	1292175788	2018	11th	РВ	1		
13	Microbiology: an introduction	Tortora, Gerald J.	1292099143	2016	12th	PB	1		
14	Microeconomics: theory and applications with calculus	Perloff, Jeffrey M.	1292154454	2017	4th	PB	1		
15	The profession of dietetics	Payne-Palacio, June	9781284101850	2017	6th	PB	1		
Lot 4:	Books on Information Technology &	Agriculture							
1	Adventures in raspberry Pi	Philbin, Carrie Anne	9781119269069	2017	3rd	РВ	1		
2	Algorithms for dummies	Mueller, John Paul	9781119330493	2017		НВ	1		
3	Beginning programming with Java for dummies	Burd, Barry	9781119235538	2017	5th	PB	1		
4	CBT: values and ethics	Kingdon, David	9781446273012	2017		PB	1		
5	Compiler design	3G eLearning	9781680956931	2017		PB	1		
6	Digital signal processing	3G eLearning	9781680954012	2017		PB	1		
7	Global warming and climate change	Agarwal, S.K.	8176487414	2017		НВ	1		
8	Introduction to animal science	3G eLearning	9781680955453	2017		НВ	1		
9	Mountain agriculture: importance and practice	Akhter, Nasreen	9789386314840	2017		НВ	1		
10	Plant science: concepts, tools and methods	Cahoy, Nancy	9781682862025	2016		НВ	1		
11	Raspberry Pi for dummies	McManus, Sean	9781119412007	2017	3rd	НВ	1		
Lot 5:	Books on Education & General Refe	1		0040		DD			
1	Assessment of student's learning Community-based correction in the	Rosita Navarro	0700044007040	2013	2nd	PB	1		
2	Philippines (non-institutional correction)	Cromwell, Paul F.	9789814227346	2006	6th	PB	1		
3	Effective medium-term planning for teachers	Lee Jerome	9781446273715	2015		PB	1		
4	Foundation of friction ridge print examination	Jury G. Ricamora	9786214180165	2017		PB	1		
5	Genius: great inventors and their creations Periodic table: the definitive visual	Jack Challoner	9780233004785			НВ	1		
6	catalog of the building blocks of the universe	Sean Callery	9781338185034	2017		РВ	1		
7	Philosophical perspectives on teacher education	Ruth Heilbronn	9781118977668	2015		PB	1		
8	The Story of maps: putting the world in perspective	Anne Rooney	9781784048433	2015		НВ	1		
Lot 6:	Books on Engineering, Education, B	usiness & Finance							

Page **57** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



1	Helping skills for working with college students	Burke, Monica Galloway		2017		РВ	1	
2	MATLAB	Attaway, Stormy	978-0-12- 804525-1	2017	4th	РВ	1	
3	Personal finance	Walker, Robert B.	978-0-07- 786172-8	2016		PB	1	
4	Power system analysis and design		9781305632134	2017	6th	HB	1	
5	Agricultural crops: beginner (Book with DVD and workbook)	3G eLearning	9789351157601	2016		PB	1	
6	Antibiotics	Walsh, Christopher	9781555819309	2016		НВ	1	
7	Architectural robotics: ecosystems of bits, bytes and biology	Gree, Keith Evan	9780262033954	2016		НВ	1	
8	Astrophysics in a nutshell	Dan Maoz	9780691164793	2016	2nd	НВ	1	
9	Biology today and tomorrow with physiology + Business ethics: decision making for personal integrity & social responsibility + Earth science	Christine Evers	9789814476350 9	2016	5th	РВ	3	
10	Business economics: a contemporary approach	Peter Earl	9780071311274	2010		РВ	1	
11	Cell biology by numbers	Ron Milo	9780815345374	2016		PB	1	
12	Chemical and biochemical physics	David Schiraldi	9781771883023	2016		НВ	1	
13	Coaching in professional contexts	Christian Van Nieuwerburgh	9781473906716	2016		РВ	1	
14	College algebra	Auffman, Richard	9789814416368	2016	7th	PB	1	
15	College teaching: practical insight form the science of teaching and learning	Forsyth, Donelson R.	9781433820816	2016		НВ	1	
16	Computational physics (Essentials of physics series)	Dulles, Virginia	9781942270737	2016		РВ	1	
17	Conservation behavior	Berger-Tal, Oded	9781107690417	2016		PB	1	
18	Data analysis in the cloud	Talia, Domencio	9780128028810	2016		PB	1	
19	Digital curation	Oliver, Gillian	9781783300976	2016		PB	1	
20	Engineering mechanics	Meriam, J.L.	978-1- 11904467-3	2016	18th	PB	1	
21	Information security auditor: careers in information security	Wendy Goucher	9781780172163	2016		PB	1	
22	Keyboarding and word processing complete course: Microsoft word	VanHuss, Susie H.	9789719805908	2014		PB	1	
23	Medicinal plants and malaria	Teng, Woon- Cheng	9781498744676	2016		НВ	1	
24	Multicellularity: origins and evolution	Niklas, karl J.	9780262034159	2016		PB	1	
25	Museum administration	Genoways, Hugh N.	9781442255517	2017		РВ	1	
26	Oracle database cloud cookbook with Oracle enterprise manager	Havewala, Porus Homi	9780071833530	2017		PB	1	
27	Random graphs, geometry and asymptomatic structure	Krivelevich, Michael	9781316501917	2016		РВ	1	
28	Reconceptualizing the rule of law in global governance, resources, investment and trade	Pazartis, Photini	9781849468800	2016		НВ	1	
29	The expert witness: more maxims guidelines for testifying in court	Stanley L. Brodsky	9781433820557	2016		РВ	1	
30	Virtual leadership	-	9780749475963	2016		PB	1	
31	IET wiring regulations: wiring systems & fault finding for installation	Scaddan, Brian	9781138849358	2015	6th	РВ	1	
32	electricians Advanced accounting 10th ed.	Balocating, Renante	978-9- 71980280-8	2015	10th	PB	1	
33	Advances in power system modelling control and stability analysis)	Milano, Federico	9781785610011	2016		НВ	1	

Page **58** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



34	Biosecurity surveillance: quantitative approaches	Jarrad, Frith	9781780643595	2015		НВ	1	
35	Computer ethics	Brinkman, William	9781285115382	2014		PB	1	
36	Design science research methods and patterns: innovating information and communication technology	Vaishnavi, Vijay K.	9781498715256	2015		НВ	1	
37	Electricity and magnetism for mathematics	Garrity, Thomas A.	9781107435162	2015		PB	1	
38	Foundations of macroeconomics, global edition	Roben Bade	9781292018379	2015	7th	PB	1	
39	Foundations of strategy	Grant, Roberts M.	9781118914700	2015	2nd	PB	1	
40	Fundamentals of geotechnical engineering	Braja M. Das	9781305638624	2017		РВ	1	
41	Integrative nutrition therapy	Marian, Mary J.	9781466596139	2016		HB	1	
42	Introduction to mass communication: media literacy and culture	Baran, Stanley	9781259007941	2012	17th	PB	1	
43	Intuitive acupuncture	Hamwee, John	9781848192737	2016		PB	1	
44	Project-based learning across the disciplines: plan, manage and assess through its pedagogy	Warren, Acacia	9781506333793	2016		РВ	2	
45	Proofs and refutations	Lakatos, Imre	9781107113466	2015		HB	1	
46	Skin care and cosmetic ingredients dictionary	Michalum, Virinia M.	9781285060798	2015	4th		1	
47	The pattern sourcebook: a century of surface design	Cole, Drusilla	978-1-78067- 471-1	2015		PB	1	
48	Urban tree management	Rowff, Andreas	9781118954581	2016		PB	1	
49	Technology of cereals, fruits and vegetables	Shrivastava, Padreep	9789350562291	2014		НВ	1	
50	Principles of financial accounting	Miltrione, Lorena		2013	3rd	PB	1	
51	Labor-only contracting in a 'Cabo' economy	Kapunan, Rhodora G.	9789715844567	2006		PB	2	
52	Accounting information systems (Philippine ed.) 13th ed.	Marshall B. Romney	9781092060521	2015	13th	PB	1	
53	Agribusiness management 5th ed.	Freddie L. Barnard	9781138891920	2016	5th	РВ	1	
54	Essentials of corporate finance 8th ed.	Stephen A. Ross	9789813150188	2015	8th	PB	1	
55	Financial management: part 1 (11th ed.)	Timbang, Ferdinand L.	9789719803034	2015		PB	1	
56	Hotel asset management: principles and practices	Surinder, Kumar Rai	9789351113362	2014		РВ	1	
57	Human development: a life-span view 7th ed.	Robert V. Kail	9789814732642	2016	7th	PB	1	
58	Introduction to managerial accounting 7th ed.	Brewr, Peter C.	9780071310871	2016	7th	РВ	1	
59	Principles of auditing and other assurance services	Whittington, O. Ray	9789813150027	2016	20th	PB	1	
60	STEM-infusing the elementary classroom	reagan, Miranda T.	9781483392363	2016		PB	1	
61	Steam makers: fostering creativity and innovation in the elementary classroom	Maslyk, Jacie	9781506311241	2016		РВ	1	
62	Trigonometry 2nd ed.	Larson, Ron	9781305308329	2015	2nd	PB	1	
63	Using Peachtree complete for accounting 6th ed.	Owen, Glenn	9789814455749	2013	6th	PB	1	
64	Using QuickBooks accountant for accounting 11th ed.	Owen, Glenn	9789814455817	2013		PB	1	
65	A systems approach to environmental management: it's not easy being green	O'Higgins, Tim	9781878046026 0	2015		РВ	1	
66	Construction drawings and details for interiors 3rd ed.	Kilmer, Rosemary	9781118944356	2016	3rd	PB	1	
67	Content marketing strategies for dummies	Diamond, Stephanie	9781119154549	2016		РВ	1	

Page **59** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



68	Hydrology and water resource systems analysis	Mimikov, Maria A.	9781466581302	2016		НВ	1	
69	Managing sustainable tourism: a legacy for the future	Edgell, David Sr.	9781138918641	2016	2nd	РВ	1	
70	Microeconomics: case studies and applications 3rd ed.	Borland, Jeff	9780170365932	2016	3rd	РВ	1	
71	Practical cookery for level 2 NVQs and apprenticeships 13th ed.	Foskett, David	9781471839573	2015	13th	НВ	1	
72	Strategy for tourism 2nd ed.	John Tribe	978-1-910158- 62-3	2016	2nd	PB	1	
73	Structural design of buildings	Paul Smith	978-1- 11883941-6	2016		РВ	1	
74	Climate change: impact and adaptation in agricultural systems	Jurg Fuhrer	978-1-78064- 289-5	2014		НВ	1	
75	Earth science and the environment	Graham R. Thompson	978-128512395- 0	2015		РВ	3	
76	Elementary linear algebra 7th ed.	Ron Larson	978-981462456- 7	2014	7th	РВ	3	
77	Exploring general, organic and biological chemistry 6the ed.	Stephen H. Stoker	9789814441124	2014	6th	РВ	1	
78	Fundamentals of electric circuits 6th ed.	Charles K. Alexander	9781259251320	2017	6th	РВ	1	
79	General chemistry 5th ed.	Stephen H. Stoker	9789814416108	2012	5th	РВ	3	
80	Groundwater environment in Asian cities	Sangam Shrestha	9780128031667	2016		РВ	1	
81	Introduction to art appreciation: a textbook in humanities 2nd ed.	Mariano, Ariola M.	9789719801580	2014	2nd	РВ	3	
82	Microsoft access 2010: introductory	Gary B. Shelly	9789814633840	2015		PB	2	
83	Nutrition for health and healthcare 6th ed.	Linda Kelly De Bruyne	9781305627963	2017	6th	РВ	1	
84	Overcoming poverty: multi- disciplinary perspective	Fernando Aldaba	9789719804604	2016		РВ	1	
85	Transition pathways towards sustainability in agriculture: case studies from Europe	Lee-Ann Sutherland	9781780642192	2015		РВ	1	
86	Accounting for decision making 9th ed.	Jerold L. Zimmerman	9781259255007	2017	9th	РВ	1	
87	Analytic geometry	Thelma C. Montero- Gallinguez	9789719801399			РВ	1	
88	Basic finance	Herbert B. mayo	9789814352888	2011		PB	1	
89	Automotive electrical assembly: advanced (book with DVD, workbook includes)	3G eLearning	9789351157748	2016		РВ	1	
90	Automotive wiring harness assembly: intermediate (book with DVD, workbook included)	3G eLearning	9789351157816	2016		РВ	1	
91	Bilingual advantages	Zhilong Xie	9783034320818	2016		PB	1	
92	College teaching: practical insights from the science of teaching and learning	Donelson R. Forsyth	9781433820816	2016		НВ	1	
93	Construction project management user's manual (softbound) 3rd ed.	Fidel R. Sarausad		2014	3rd	РВ	1	
94	Design of concrete structures 15th ed.	David Darwin	9789814577342	2016	5th	РВ	1	
95	Electrical installation design guide: calculations for electricians and designers 3rd ed.	The Institution of Engineering & Technology	9781849198851	2016	3rd	РВ	1	
96	Food and culture 7the ed.	Pamela G. Kittler	9781305628052	2017	7th	PB	1	
97	Housekeeping: intermediate (book with DVD, workbook included)	3G eLearning	9789351158578	2016		РВ	1	

Page **60** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



	Implementing Unit : PROCUREME	IN I MANAGEMENT OFFICE						44.0	
98	International human rights law: returning to universal principles 2nd ed.	Mark Gibney	9781442249103	2016	2nd	РВ	1		
99	Research methods for business and management: a guide to writing your dissertation	Kevin O'Gorman	9781910158517	2015		РВ	1		
100	Solid water management: policy and planning for a sustainable society	Elena Christina Rada	9781771883740	2016		НВ	1		
101	Water resources allocation: sharing risks and opportunities		9781780407616	2015		РВ	1		
102	Advanced accounting (vol. 1)	Renante D. Balocating	9789719802808	2015		PB	1		
103	Cities of the world regional urban development	Stanley D. Brunn	9781442212848	2012		НВ	1		
104	Fundamentals of cost accounting 4th ed.	William N. Lanen		2015	4th	PB	1		
105	Horticulture: advanced (book with DVD, workbook included)	3G eLearning		2016		РВ	1		
106	Housekeeping: advanced (book with DVD, workbook included)	3G eLearning	9789351158585	2016		РВ	1		
107	Intermediate accounting II	David J. Spiceland	9781308316444	2015		РВ	1		
108	Mader's understanding human anatomy & physiology 9th ed.	Susannah N. Longenbaker	9781259254147	2017	9th	РВ	1		
109	Makabuluhang Filipino sa iba't ibang pagkakataon: batayang aklat sa pabgasa, pagsulat, at pananaliksik sa antas pangkolehiyo (Filipino ed.)	Elizabeth Morales	9789719802457	2015		PB	1		
	Managing the transition to a low-carbon economy: perspectives, policies, and practices in Asia	Venkatachalam Anbumozhi	9784899740575	2015		РВ	1		
	Pacific opportunities: leveraging Asia's growth	ADB	9789292549893	2015		РВ	1		
	Plants & society	Estelle Levetin	9789814738521	2016		PB	1		
113	Programming logic and design: introductory 8th ed.	Joyce Farrell	9789814716376	2016	8th	РВ	1		
114	The United States and Asia: regional dynamics and twenty-first century relations	Robert G. Sutter	9781442226333	2015		РВ	1		
115	Administrative professional: theories and procedure 7th ed.	Patsay, Fulton C.	9789814314282	2010	7th	РВ	1		
116	An introduction to business ethics 5th ed.	Joseph Des Jardines		2014	5th	РВ	1		
117	Banking theories and management	Michael Brandl	9789719806028	2017		PB	1		
118	Collaborative practice for public health	Dawne Gurbutt	9781846198946	2016		PB	1		
119	Financial markets and institutions 6th ed.	Frederic S. Mishkin	9780273754442	2012	6th	РВ	1		
120	General chemistry 1&2 + chemistry: the molecular science + university physics: vol. 1&2 (set)	Jewett, John W.		2012		РВ	1		
121	How to write reports and proposals 4th ed.	Patrick Forsyth	9780749475734	2016	4th	РВ	1		
122	Managing human resources: local and global perspectives	Melva M. Diamante	978-9- 71584571-7	2007		PB	1		
123	Marketing management 11th ed.	Marshall W. Greg	9781259094972	2015	11th	PB	1		
124	Organizational behavior	Partho Ghosh	9789380856131	2011		PB	1		
125	Personality theories 9th ed.	Engler, Barbara	978-9- 81438499-5	2014	9th	РВ	2		
126	The basics of Philippine criminal justice system	Nierme A. Capulso, Jr.	9789719804314	2016		PB	5		
127	Environment and tourism	Andrew Holden	9781138785762	2016	3rd	PB	1		
128	Accounting information systems	Mark G. Simkin	9789812533593	2013	l	PB	1		

Page **61** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



to effect The Ad 131 (E.O. No (hardbox Lot 7: Books, E 1 Applied 2 Changin 3 Disaster work Education	psychology for social work and dimensions for social work ar management and social con & Personality coment ark in social work education	Barrot, Jessie Saraza Renan E. Ramos n Social Work Thakur, L. Ao, I. Mishra, V. Singh, D.	978-9- 71584919-7 9788183765138 9788171396085 9781680958171	2015 2010 2017 2017		PB HB	1		
The Ad (E.O. No (hardbox) Lot 7: Books, E 1 Applied 2 Changin 3 Disaster work Education	ministrative Code of 1987 o. 292) Annotated Volume 1 und) E-Resources and Journals o psychology for social work ng dimensions for social work r management and social on & Personality oment rk in social work education	Renan E. Ramos n Social Work Thakur, L. Ao, I. Mishra, V.	71584919-7 9788183765138 9788171396085	2017		НВ	1		
1 Applied 2 Changin 3 Disaster work	psychology for social work ng dimensions for social work r management and social on & Personality oment rk in social work education	Thakur, L. Ao, I. Mishra, V.	9788171396085						
1 Applied 2 Changin 3 Disaster work	psychology for social work ng dimensions for social work r management and social on & Personality oment rk in social work education	Thakur, L. Ao, I. Mishra, V.	9788171396085					the state of the s	
2 Changin 3 Disaster work	ng dimensions for social work r management and social on & Personality oment rk in social work education	Ao, I. Mishra, V.	9788171396085			LID	4		
3 Disaster work	management and social on & Personality oment rk in social work education	Mishra, V.		2017		HB HB	3		
Education	ment rk in social work education	Singh, D.		2017		НВ	1		
4 Develop	rk in social work education		9788131300268	2017		НВ	3		
	ok of Social Science	Dash, B.M.	9788126922994	2016		НВ	3		
6 Handbook	ch Analysis and Cases (HB)	Sarkar, S.	9789382983873	2016		НВ	1		
	ology of social research	Chauhan, A.	9789384139308	2016		НВ	1		
8 Manage		Malpani, A.	9789382159674	2016		НВ	1		
	ional Social Work	Singh, R.S.	9788183765206	2017		HB	1		
	ogy and social issues	Mathews, N.	9781682510360	2016		PB	1		
11 Social \ Count	ve Research Methods for Work; Making Social Work	Teater, B.	9781137400260	2017		РВ	1		
12 Rethinki Work	ing Values & Ethics in Social	Hugman, R.	9781137455024	2016		PB	1		
	olicy for Social Work	Glenn, L.	9780745660837	2016		PB	1		
14 Social develop		Thakur, L.	9788171396061	2017		НВ	2		
15 Social Approac	Work: An Integrated ch (HB)	Gupta, S.K.	9788183765213	2017		НВ	1		
16 Social V	Work: Concept, Theory and es (HB)	Singh, R.S.	9789385302343	2017		НВ	1		
17 Social planning	work: management and	Gautam, V.	9789385302299	2017		НВ	1		
	ork: practices and services	Gupta, S.K.	9789385302350	2017		НВ	1		
	ing Social Work Between and Powerlessness	Duschinsky, R.	9781137403902	2016		РВ	2		
	n Social Work; Reconnecting cial Justice	Fenton, J.	9781137528322	2016		РВ	1		
E-Book	s & E-Resources on Social V						•		
21 Ama, Ar	nak: a drama special	Asia Pacific Media Ministries	n/a		n/a	dvd	1		
	ife with a king	Holy Angel University	n/a		n/a	dvd	1		
23 Children	•	3G eLearning	9781984618351	2018	n/a	ebook	1		
24 Civil righ		3G eLearning	9781984618504	2018	n/a	ebook	1		
25 Dream panagin		Futo Corre (director)	n/a	2000	n/a	dvd	1		
	nic depression	3G eLearning	978198461899	2018	n/a	ebook	1		
27 Econom 28 Human	nic development	3G eLearning 3G eLearning	9781984618382 9781984618344	2018 2018	n/a n/a	ebook ebook	1		
	oulubunduking buhay	Futo Corre (director)	n/a	1999	n/a	dvd	1		
30 Jose R bayani	izal: ang buhay ng isang	Jose Bernard T. Capino	n/a	1996	n/a	dvd	1		
	ao: healing the past, building	Butch Nolasco (director)	n/a	2000	n/a	dvd	1		
Motivation	on starts with attitude: how to recharge, and reenergize	James Malinchak	n/a		n/a	dvd	1		

Page **62** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



	Implementing Unit : PROCUREMI	ENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE						CO. SALES	
33	Signos: banta ng nagbabagong klima	GMA	n/a		n/a	dvd	1		
34	The accountability advantage: practical tools for personal and organizational growth	Sam Silverstein	n/a		n/a	dvd	1		
35	The best of Sandra Aguinaldo "Boy Pusit"	Sandra Aguinaldo	n/a	2007	n/a	dvd	1		
36	The best of Sandra Aguinaldo vol. 2	Sandra Aguinaldo	n/a	2014	n/a	dvd	1		
37	Wish ko lang: mga kuwento ng buhay, pangarap at pag-asa	GMA	n/a	2008	n/a	dvd	1		
38	Women rights	3G eLearning	9781984618337	2018	n/a	ebook	1		
	Local Journals on Social Work				.,,•		-		
39	Philippine Journal of Social Development	n/a	n/a	2019	n/a	issue	1		
40	Philippine Journal of Social Work	n/a	n/a	2019	n/a	issue	1		
	UP Diliman Social Science Research						-		
41	Journal	n/a	n/a	2019	n/a	issue	2		
1 (0	B 1								
Lot 8:	Books on Electrical Engineering				<u> </u>				
1	A Text Book of Electrical & Electronics Engineering Materials	Kapoor, P.L.	9788174091319	2016		PB (reprint)	3		
2	Basic Electrical and Electronics Engineering with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680955118	2017		PB	1		
3	Basic Engineering Chemistry	3G eLearning	9789350848333	2016		PB	3		
4	Basic Engineering Physics	3G eLearning	9789350848340	2016		PB	3		
5	Basics of Electronics & Microprocessor with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680954838	2017		PB	1		
6	Electrical and Electronic Measurements	Banerjee, G.	9788120352469	2016		PB	1		
7	Electrical Engineering Materials	Sabba, D.	9781680943924	2017		НВ	1		
8	Electrical Engineering: Concepts	Bolanos, R.	9781680956849	2017		PB	1		
9	and Applications Electrical Motor Control Systems	3G eLearning	9781680955002	2017		PB	1		
	with DVD	_							
10	Electrical Power Quality	Dixit, J.B.	9789385935350	2016		HB	1		
11	Electrical Systems Design with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680954999	2017		PB	1		
12	Electrical Machines Modelling and Analysis	Bhattacharyya, M.	9788120351776	2016		PB	1		
13	Electricity, Magnetism and Electromagnetic Theory	Mortenson, H.J.	9781682510193	2016		PB	1		
14	Electromagnetic Fields with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680954883	2017		PB	1		
15	Electromagnetic Modeling and	Moreira, O.	9781680943962	2017		НВ	1		
13	Simulation	wiorona, O.	3701000940902	2011		טוו	'		
16	Electronics and Electrical Measurements and Instrumentation with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680954951	2017		PB	2		
17	Residential, Commercial and Industrial Electrical Systems with DVD	3G eLearning	9781680955019	2017		РВ	1		
18	A Textbook of Power System Operation and Control	Nisha, K.	9789350145388	2016		РВ	3		
19	Adaptive Techniques for Dynamic Processor Optimization: Theory and Practice	Reddy, P.R.	9789351540793	2016		РВ	1		
20	Electric Power Distribution Automation	Prasad, D.	9789351540830	2016		РВ	2		
21	Control Methods for Electrical Machines	Nicalae, D.V.	9781682510742	2016		НВ	1		
22	Electric Machines: Principles, Applications, and Control	Bolivar, N.	9781680944044	2017		НВ	1		
23	Electrical Engineering Design, Drawing & Estimation	Gupta, M.	9789350146286	2017		РВ	3		

Page **63** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

Name of the Procuring Entity Project Reference Number Name of the Project

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

Location of the Project KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

End-User Unit LIBRARY SERVICES Implementing Unit

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



24	Electrical Machines Theory and Practice	Bandyopadhyay, M.	9788120329973	2016	PB (reprint)	2	
25	Electrical Measurements & Measuring Instruments	Gupta, J.	9788188458264	2016	РВ	3	
26	Electrical Power Engineering	Reddy, R.	9789351540847	2016	PB	3	
27	Electrical Power Systems	Reddy, R.	9789351540854	2016	PB	2	
28	Theory & Practice of Electrical Machine Design	Datta, N.K.	9789350145746	2016	PB	2	

I hereby certify to compl	y with all the above Technical Specifications	
Name of Company/Bidder	Signature Over Printed Name of Representative	Date

Remarks: Bidders must state here either "Comply" or "Not Comply" against each of the individual parameters of each Specification stating the corresponding performance parameter of the equipment offered. Statements of "Comply" or "Not Comply" must be supported by evidence in a Bidders Bid and cross-referenced to that evidence. Evidence shall be in the form of manufacturer's un-amended sales literature, unconditional statements of specification and compliance issued by the manufacturer, samples, independent test data etc., as appropriate. A statement that is not supported by evidence or is subsequently found to be contradicted by the evidence presented will render the Bid under evaluation liable for rejection. A statement either in the Bidders statement of compliance or the supporting evidence that is found to be false either during Bid evaluation, post-qualification or the execution of the Contract may be regarded as fraudulent and render the Bidder or supplier liable for prosecution subject to the provisions of ITB Clause 3.1(a)(ii) and/or GCC Clause 2.1(a)(ii)

see bid document see Page 64 of 80

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Section VIII. Bidding Forms

Notes on the Bidding Forms

The Bidder shall complete and submit with its Bid the **Bid Form** and **Price Schedules** in accordance with **ITB** Clause 15 with the requirements of the Bidding Documents and the format set out in this Section.

When requested in the BDS, the Bidder should provide the **Bid Security**, either in the form included hereafter or in another form acceptable to the Entity, pursuant to **ITB** Clause 18.1.

The **Contract Agreement Form**, when it is finalized at the time of contract award, should incorporate any corrections or modifications to the accepted Bid resulting from price corrections. The Price Schedule and Schedule of Requirements deemed to form part of the contract should be modified accordingly.

The **Performance Security Form** and **Bank Guarantee Form for Advance Payment** should not be completed by the Bidders at the time of their Bid preparation. Only the successful Bidder will be required to provide performance security and bank guarantee for advance payment in accordance with one of the forms indicated herein or in another form acceptable to the Procuring Entity and pursuant to **GCC** Clause 13 and its corresponding SCC provision.

The sworn affidavit must be completed by all Bidders in accordance with **ITB** Clause 4.2. Failure to do so and submit it with the bid shall result in the rejection of the bid and the Bidder's disqualification.

ed document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



TABLE OF CONTENTS

CHECKLIST FOR ELIGIBILITY AND TECHNICAL COMPONENTS	67
BID FORM	70
CONTRACT AGREEMENT FORM	74
OMNIBUS SWORN STATEMENT	75
BANK GUARANTEE FORM FOR ADVANCE PAYMENT	77
RID SECURING DECLARATION FORM	78

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



CHECKLIST FOR ELIGIBILITY AND TECHNICAL COMPONENTS

Name of Bidder	:									
Address of Bidder	:									
Name of Project	:	Purchase of Li	Purchase of Library Books							
Approved Budget for the Contract		Total	Lot 1	Lot 2	Lot 3	Lot 4	Lot 5	Lot 6	Lot 7	Lot 8
	:	1,029,388.79	67,122.5	38,820	84,855	44,270	22,385	416,211.29	200,800	154,925

ITEM NO.	REQUIREMENTS	PASSED	FAILED
	Technical Information/Documents (First Envelope)		
	I. Eligibility Documents -		
	Class "A" Documents		
Α	Updated PhilGEPS Registration Certificate (Platinum Membership) with attached annexes.		
	[] Statement of the prospective Bidder of all its Ongoing Government and Private Contracts, including contracts awarded but not yet started, if any, whether similar or not similar in nature and complexity to the contract to be bid (SF-GOOD-13a).		
	2) [] Statement identifying the bidder's Single Largest Completed Contracts (SLCC) similar to the contract to be bid within five (5) years from bid submission (SF-GOOD-13b).		
	This statement (of the Bidder's SLCC) shall be supported with:		
	 Signed Contract/Purchase Order; Certificate of Completion; and Certificate of Acceptance. 		
В	The two statements (B1 & B2) required shall indicate for each contract the following: a) name of the contract; b) date of the contract; c) contract duration; d) owner's name and address; e) kinds of Goods; f) For Statement of Ongoing Contracts- amount of contract and value of outstanding contracts; g) For Statement of SLCC - amount of completed contracts, adjusted by the Bidder to current prices using PSA's consumer price index; h) date of delivery; and i) end user's acceptance or official receipt(s) or sales invoice issued for the contract if completed.		
С	Prospective bidder's Audited Financial Statements , showing, among others, the prospective bidder's total and current assets and liabilities, with proof of submission to the BIR, for the preceding calendar year which should not be earlier than two (2) years from the date of bid submission.		
D	[] NFCC computation of which the <i>K</i> factor shall be <u>fixed at 15</u> , regardless of contract duration, and the values of the domestic bidder's current assets and current liabilities shall be based on the latest Audited Financial Statements submitted to the BIR. NFCC = Php; or [] Committed Line of Credit (CLC) from a universal or commercial bank (10% of the ABC of the Lot/s they are bidding).		
	Class "B" Document:		
E	[] Valid JVA in case the joint venture is already in existence; or [] Duly notarized statements from all the potential joint venture partners in accordance with Section 23.1(b) of the IRR.		

<<< bid document >>> Page **67** of **80**

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



	II. <u>Technical Documents</u> -									
	The BID SECURITY in ANY of the following form:									
	[] Bid Securing Declaration,									
F	[] Cash, cashier's/manager's check, bank draft/guarantee, irrevocable letter of credit – 2% of ABC of the Lot/s they are bidding: (Php), or									
	[] Surety bond, it shall be accompanied by a certification coming from an authorized Insurance Commission that the surety or insurance company is authorized to issue surety bond – 5% of ABC of the Lot/s they are bidding: (Php).									
G	uly conformed Delivery Schedule under Section VI. Schedule of Requirements.									
Н	Duly conformed Technical Specifications based on Section VII.									
	Duly signed statement of the prospective bidder (OMNIBUS SWORN STATEMENT, that									
	a. Signatory is proprietor/duly authorized representative of bidder.									
	b. Full power and authority to perform acts or represent bidder.									
	c. Not "blacklisted" or barred from bidding									
	d. Each document is authentic copy of original, complete, and correct.									
'	e. Authorizing Head of Procuring Entity to verify all documents submitted.									
	f. Not related to HOPE, BAC, TWG, Secretariat, PMO/IU, within 3rd civil degree.									
	g. Complies with existing labor laws and standards.									
	h. Aware of and undertaken responsibilities as a bidder.									
	i. Did not give any commission, amount, fee, or consideration.									
	Authority of the signatory based on 6.2(h) on the ITB, which read as follows:									
J	"Ensuring that the signatory is the duly authorized representative of the Bidder, and granted full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary and/or to represent the Bidder in the bidding, with the duly notarized Secretary's Certificate attesting to such fact, if the Bidder is a corporation, partnership, cooperative, or joint venture"									
	Note: The Authorized Representative shall be the same personnel who is reflected in the documents of the Company.									
Note	e:									
	 Any missing, incomplete, or patently insufficient document in the above- checklist is a ground for outright rejection (non-complying) of the bid. 	mentione	d							
	 For hassle-free and easier bid evaluation, the Technical and Financial Enve preferably soft bounded and with Ear-Tabbing for each Checklist. Ring b discouraged. 									
СНІ	ECKED BY:									
BAG	C MEMBER's/TWG's Name and Signature:									
DA	TE AND TIME OF EVALUATION:									

<<< bid document >>> Page **68** of **80**

[] Eligible/ Passed

[] Non-Eligible/ Failed

REMARKS:

Name of the Procuring Entity Project Reference Number Name of the Project KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

Location of the Project : KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

End-User Unit : LIBRARY SERVICES

Implementing Unit : PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



CHECKLIST FOR FINANCIAL PROPOSAL

Name of Bidder	:									
Address of Bidder	:									
Name of Project	:	Purchase of Li	Purchase of Library Books							
Approved Budget for the		Total	Lot 1	Lot 2	Lot 3	Lot 4	Lot 5	Lot 6	Lot 7	Lot 8
Contract	:	1,029,388.79	67,122.5	38,820	84,855	44,270	22,385	416,211.29	200,800	154,925

ITEM NO.	REQUIREMENTS	COMPLYING	NON-COMPLYING
	Financial Documents (Second Envelope)		
Α	Duly signed Financial Bid Form, which includes bid prices and the applicable Price Schedules, in accordance with ITB Clauses 15.1 and 15.4 of this Bid Document, and with attached Colored Pictures (and Manual of Operations for Equipment) of the Items offered, if applicable.		
В	Recurring and maintenance costs, if applicable		

Note:

- 1. Any missing, incomplete, or patently insufficient document in the above-mentioned checklist is a ground for outright rejection (non-complying) of the bid.
- 2. For hassle-free and easier bid evaluation, the Technical and Financial Envelopes are preferably soft bounded and with Ear-Tabbing for each Checklist. Ring bounded is discouraged.
- 3. Each and every page of the Documents comprising the Financial Proposal shall be signed by the duly authorized representative/s of the Bidder. Failure to do so shall be a ground for the rejection of the bid.

CHECKED BY:	
BAC MEMBER's/TWG's Name and Signature:	
DATE AND TIME OF EVALUATION:	
REMARKS:	
[] Complying	
[] Non-Complying	

es bid document >>>
Page 69 of 80

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

of the Project : KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Bid Form

	214 2 41111	
	Da Invitation to Bid ¹ N	te: Nº:
To: [name and address of Procuri	ing Entity]	
Gentlemen and/or Ladies:		
numbers], the receipt of which i [supply/deliver/perform] [descri Documents for the sum of [total I	is hereby duly ackno ption of the Goods] Bid amount in words a	cluding Bid Bulletin Numbers [insert owledged, we, the undersigned, offer to in conformity with the said Bidding and figures] or such other sums as may be attached herewith and made part of this
We undertake, if our Bid is a schedule specified in the Schedul	-	he goods in accordance with the delivery
If our Bid is accepted, we amounts, and within the times sp	_	de a performance security in the form, g Documents.
•	_	Period specified in <u>BDS</u> provision for ITB may be accepted at any time before the
Commissions or gratuities, i to contract execution if we are av		aid by us to agents relating to this Bid, and are listed below: ²
Name and address of agent	Amount and Currency	Purpose of Commission or gratuity
(if none, state "None")		

Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this Bid, together with your written acceptance thereof and your Notice of Award, shall be binding upon us.

We understand that you are not bound to accept the Lowest Calculated Bid or any Bid you may receive.

We certify/confirm that we comply with the eligibility requirements as per ${\bf ITB}$ Clause 5 of the Bidding Documents.

We likewise certify/confirm that the undersigned, [for sole proprietorships, insert: as the owner and sole proprietor or authorized representative of <u>Name of Bidder</u>, has the full power and authority to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract, on

bid document >>>

Page 70 of 80

¹ If ADB, JICA and WB funded projects, use IFB.

² Applicable only if the Funding Source is the ADB, JICA or WB.

Name of the Procuring Entity Project Reference Number Name of the Project

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA LIBRARY SERVICES Location of the Project

End-User Unit Implementing Unit

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



the latter's behalf for the *Name of Project* of the *Name of the Procuring Entity*] [for partnerships, corporations, cooperatives, or joint ventures, insert: is granted full power and authority by the *Name of Bidder*, to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract on the latter's behalf for *Name of Project* of the *Name of the Procuring Entity*].

We acknowledge that failure to sign each and every page of this Bid Form, including the

attached Schedule of Prices, sl	all be a ground for the rejection of our bid.
Dated this day of	of20
[signature]	[in the capacity of]
Duly authorized to sign Bid fo	and on behalf of

Page **71** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



For Goods Offered From Abroad

Name of Bidder _____. Invitation to Bid³ Number ____. Page ____ of ____.

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Item	Description	Country of origin	Quantity	Unit price CIF port of entry (specify port) or CIP named place (specify border point or place of destination)	Total CIF or CIP price per item (col. 4 x 5)	Unit Price Delivered Duty Unpaid (DDU)	Unit price Delivered Duty Paid (DDP)	Total Price delivered DDP (col 4 x 8)
[sign	ature]			[in th	e capacity o	of]		
Duly authorized to sign Bid for and on behalf of								

<<< bid document >>> Page **72** of **80**

³ If ADB, JICA and WB funded projects, use IFB.

Name of the Procuring Entity Project Reference Number Name of the Project Location of the Project

[signature]

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY

RALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE

End-User Unit Implementing Unit



For Goods Offered From Within the Philippines

Name of Bidder ______. Invitation to Bid⁴ Number _. Page of ____.

1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
Item	Description	Country	Quantity	Unit price EXW	Transportation	Sales and	Cost of	Total Price,	Total Price
		of origin		per item	and Insurance	other taxes	Incidental	per unit	delivered Final
					and all other	payable if	Services, if	(col 5+6+7+8)	Destination
					costs	Contract is	applicable, per		(col 9) x (col 4)
					incidental to	awarded, per	item		
					delivery, per	item			
					item				

[in the capacity of]

Duly authorized to sign Bid for and on behalf of __

<<< bid document >>> Page 73 of 80

⁴ If ADB, JICA and WB funded projects, use IFB.

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Contract Agreement Form

CURING	G ENTITY] of the Philippin	nes (hereina	after called "1	the Entity") of the	he one part and [name
iption of and so	of goods and services] and ervices in the sum of [co	d has accep	ted a Bid by	the Supplier fo	or the supply of those
NOW	THIS AGREEMENT WI	ITNESSET	H AS FOLL	OWS:	
	<u> </u>			ne same meanin	gs as are respectively
	9	be deemed	to form and	be read and co	nstrued as part of this
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)	documents/statements so including corrections to the Schedule of Require the Technical Specificat the General Conditions of the Special Conditions of the Performance Security	ubmitted (e the bid resuments; ions; of Contract of Contract; y; and	g. bidder's alting from the	response to clar	rifications on the bid),
oned, the	he Supplier hereby covena	ants with th	e Entity to p	provide the good	ds and services and to
ervices	and the remedying of de	fects therei	n, the Conti	act Price or su	ch other sum as may
	-			_	
d, seale	ed, delivered by	t	he	(for	the Entity)
d, seale	ed, delivered by	t	he	(for t	the Supplier).
	WHE prion of and searct Prior NOW In this led to the tent, which is the ferror of the tent, which is the tent of t	WHEREAS the Entity invited and services and services in the sum of [content of goods and services] and and services in the sum of [content of goods and services] and and services in the sum of [content of goods and services]. NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITTHE AGREEMENT WITTHE Services and the ment, viz.: (a) the Supplier's Bid, including corrections to the Schedule of Require (c) the Technical Specificat (d) the General Conditions of (e) the Special Conditions of (f) the Performance Securit (g) the Entity's Notice of A In consideration of the payment oned, the Supplier hereby covenants to get the Suppl	WHEREAS the Entity invited Bids for a spition of goods and services] and has accept and services in the sum of [contract price act Price"). NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSET. In this Agreement words and expressions and to them in the Conditions of Contract reference to the sum of the sum of contract reference to the sum of the sum of contract reference to the sum of the sum of contract reference to the sum of the sum of contract reference to the sum of the sum of contract reference to the sum of the sum	CURING ENTITY] of the Philippines (hereinafter called "pplier] of [city and country of Supplier] (hereinafter called "pplier] of [city and country of Supplier] (hereinafter called "pplier] of [city and country of Supplier] (hereinafter called "pplier] of [city and country of Supplier] (hereinafter called "pplier") and services in the sum of [contract price in words and services"). NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOW In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the ded to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to. The following documents shall be deemed to form and document, viz.: (a) the Supplier's Bid, including the Technical and documents/statements submitted (e.g. bidder's including corrections to the bid resulting from the Schedule of Requirements; (b) the Schedule of Requirements; (c) the Technical Specifications; (d) the General Conditions of Contract; (e) the Special Conditions of Contract; (f) the Performance Security; and (g) the Entity's Notice of Award. In consideration of the payments to be made by the soned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Entity to pply defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provise and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract and the remedying of the Contract at the time feet. IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have cause dance with the laws of the Republic of the Philippines on the sealed, delivered by	NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS: In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meaning the dot them in the Conditions of Contract referred to. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and coment, viz.: (a) the Supplier's Bid, including the Technical and Financial Product documents/statements submitted (e.g. bidder's response to clarincluding corrections to the bid resulting from the Procuring Enditorial Specifications; (b) the Schedule of Requirements; (c) the Technical Specifications; (d) the General Conditions of Contract; (e) the Special Conditions of Contract; (f) the Performance Security; and (g) the Entity's Notice of Award. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Entity to the Soned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Entity to provide the good by defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Pervices and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or supplied the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner of the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner of the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner of the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner of the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner of the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner of the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner of the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner of the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner of the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner of the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner of the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and the payable under the provisions of the contract at

Page **74** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Omnibus Sworn Statement

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES)	
CITY/MUNICIPALITY OF)	S.S

AFFIDAVIT

I, [Name of Affiant], of legal age, [Civil Status], [Nationality], and residing at [Address of Affiant], after having been duly sworn in accordance with law, do hereby depose and state that:

1. Select one, delete the other:

If a sole proprietorship: I am the sole proprietor or authorized representative of [Name of Bidder] with office address at [address of Bidder];

If a partnership, corporation, cooperative, or joint venture: I am the duly authorized and designated representative of [Name of Bidder] with office address at [address of Bidder];

2. Select one, delete the other:

If a sole proprietorship: As the owner and sole proprietor, or authorized representative of [Name of Bidder], I have full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract for [Name of the Project] of the [Name of the Procuring Entity], as shown in the attached duly notarized Special Power of Attorney;

If a partnership, corporation, cooperative, or joint venture: I am granted full power and authority to do, execute and perform any and all acts necessary to participate, submit the bid, and to sign and execute the ensuing contract for [Name of the Project] of the [Name of the Procuring Entity], as shown in the attached [state title of attached document showing proof of authorization (e.g., duly notarized Secretary's Certificate, Board/Partnership Resolution, or Special Power of Attorney, whichever is applicable;)];

- 3. [Name of Bidder] is not "blacklisted" or barred from bidding by the Government of the Philippines or any of its agencies, offices, corporations, or Local Government Units, foreign government/foreign or international financing institution whose blacklisting rules have been recognized by the Government Procurement Policy Board;
- 4. Each of the documents submitted in satisfaction of the bidding requirements is an authentic copy of the original, complete, and all statements and information provided therein are true and correct;
- 5. [Name of Bidder] is authorizing the Head of the Procuring Entity or its duly authorized representative(s) to verify all the documents submitted;

6. Select one, delete the rest:

If a sole proprietorship: The owner or sole proprietor is not related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

If a partnership or cooperative: None of the officers and members of [Name of Bidder] is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;

Fage 75 of 80

Name of the Procuring Entity Project Reference Number Name of the Project Location of the Project

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA LIBRARY SERVICES

End-User Unit Implementing Unit

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



If a corporation or joint venture: None of the officers, directors, and controlling stockholders of [Name of Bidder] is related to the Head of the Procuring Entity, members of the Bids and Awards Committee (BAC), the Technical Working Group, and the BAC Secretariat, the head

	of the Project Management Office or the end-user unit, and the project consultants by consanguinity or affinity up to the third civil degree;		
7.	7. [Name of Bidder] complies with existing labor laws and standards; and		
8.	8. [Name of Bidder] is aware of and has undertaken the following responsibilities as a Bidder:		
	a) Carefully examine all of the Bidding Documents;		
	b) Acknowledge all conditions, local or otherwise, affecting the implementation of the Contract;		
	c) Made an estimate of the facilities available and needed for the contract to be bid, if any; and		
	d) Inquire or secure Supplemental/Bid Bulletin(s) issued for the [Name of the Project].		
9.	9. [Name of Bidder] did not give or pay directly or indirectly, any commission, amount, fee, or any form of consideration, pecuniary or otherwise, to any person or official, personnel or representative of the government in relation to any procurement project or activity.		
IN	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this day of, 20 at, Philippines.		
throug 02-8-1 with h	SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this day of [month] [year] at [place of ion], Philippines. Affiant/s is/are personally known to me and was/were identified by me h competent evidence of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 3-SC). Affiant/s exhibited to me his/her [insert type of government identification card used], is/her photograph and signature appearing thereon, with no and his/her Community ertificate No issued on at Witness my hand and seal this day of [month] [year].		
Page N	NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC Serial No. of Commission Notary Public for until Roll of Attorneys No PTR No [date issued], [place issued] IBP No [date issued], [place issued]		
	of		

* This form will not apply for WB funded projects.

Page **76** of **80** <<< bid document >>>

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

: LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Bank Guarantee Form for Advance Payment

To: [name and address of PROCURING ENTITY] [name of Contract]

Gentlemen and/or Ladies:

In accordance with the payment provision included in the Special Conditions of Contract, which amends Clause 10 of the General Conditions of Contract to provide for advance payment, [name and address of Supplier] (hereinafter called the "Supplier") shall deposit with the PROCURING ENTITY a bank guarantee to guarantee its proper and faithful performance under the said Clause of the Contract in an amount of [amount of guarantee in figures and words].

We, the [bank or financial institution], as instructed by the Supplier, agree unconditionally and irrevocably to guarantee as primary obligator and not as surety merely, the payment to the PROCURING ENTITY on its first demand without whatsoever right of objection on our part and without its first claim to the Supplier, in the amount not exceeding [amount of guarantee in figures and words].

We further agree that no change or addition to or other modification of the terms of the Contract to be performed thereunder or of any of the Contract documents which may be made between the PROCURING ENTITY and the Supplier, shall in any way release us from any liability under this guarantee, and we hereby waive notice of any such change, addition, or modification.

This guarantee shall remain valid and in full effect from the date of the advance payment received by the Supplier under the Contract until [date].

Signature and saal of the Guaranters

Yours truly,

Signature and sear of the Guarantors	
[name of bank or financial institution]	
[address]	
[date]	

ed document >>>

Implementing Unit

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY IB_GOODS_2019-06-049 PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS

KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA

LIBRARY SERVICES

PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



Bid Securing Declaration Form

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES)			
CITY OF) S.S.		
x	x		

BID SECURING DECLARATION

Invitation to Bid: [Insert Reference number]

To: [Insert name and address of the Procuring Entity]

I/We⁵, the undersigned, declare that:

- 1. I/We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a Bid Security, which may be in the form of a Bid-Securing Declaration.
- 2. I/We accept that: (a) I/we will be automatically disqualified from bidding for any contract with any procuring entity for a period of two (2) years upon receipt of your Blacklisting order; and, (b) I/we will pay the applicable fine provided under Section 6 of the Guidelines on the Use of Bid Securing Declaration, within fifteen (15) days from receipt of the written demand by the procuring entity for the commission of acts resulting to the enforcement of the bid securing declaration under Sections 23.1(b), 34.2, 40.1 and 69.1, except 69.1(f), of the IRR of RA 9184; without prejudice to other legal action the government may undertake.
- 3. I/We understand that this Bid Securing Declaration shall cease to be valid on the following circumstances:
 - (a) Upon expiration of the bid validity period, or any extension thereof pursuant to your request;
 - (b) I am/we are declared ineligible or post-disqualified upon receipt of your notice to such effect, and (i) I/we failed to timely file a request for reconsideration or (ii) I/we filed a waiver to avail of said right;
 - (c) I am/we are declared the bidder with the Lowest Calculated Responsive Bid, and I/we have furnished the performance security and signed the Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I/We have hereunto set my/our hand/s this _____ day of [month] [year] at [place of execution].

[Insert NAME OF BIDDER'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE] [Insert Signatory's Legal Capacity] Affiant

ex bid document >>>
Page 78 of 80

_

⁵ Select one and delete the other. Adopt the same instruction for similar terms throughout the document.

KALINGA STATE UNIVERSITY
IB_GOODS_2019-06-049
PURCHASE OF LIBRARY BOOKS
KSU MAIN CAMPUS, NATIONAL HIGHWAY, PUROK 6, BULANAO, TABUK CITY, KALINGA
LIBRARY SERVICES
PROCUREMENT MANAGEMENT OFFICE



SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this day of [month] [year] at [place of execution], Philippines. Affiant/s is/are personally known to me and was/were identified by me through competent evidence of identity as defined in the 2004 Rules on Notarial Practice (A.M. No. 02-8-13-SC). Affiant/s exhibited to me his/her [insert type of government identification card used], with his/her photograph and signature appearing thereon, with no and his/her Community Tax Certificate No issued on at				
Witness my hand and seal this day	y of [month] [year].			
9 1 1 1	NAME OF NOTARY PUBLIC Serial No. of Commission Notary Public for until Roll of Attorneys No PTR No [date issued], [place issued] BP No [date issued], [place issued]			
Doc. No Page No Book No Series of				

<<< bid document >>> Page **79** of **80**

